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FROM : C. D. Del.oach

L NTREL. INTLh)) ée/i/d% A ZW‘)’/

supjeer—HOUSE-COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAR
ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING Q v ‘
/

1 SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
o VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59 £
. Background: {t 9
The Domestic Intelligence Division requested I obtain, on a s r1ct1y
confidential basis, a list of questions which captioned Comm1ttee proposed toask a
witness in connection with hearings involving the Tth u ained

~f

the questions| )
| advised me in strict confidence that the information upon which the questlons

and suggestmns were made for deletions so that the exposure of Chicago Top Security
Informant CG 5824-S would not be threatened. The HCUA agreed to these deletions:
‘Our Liaison Section afterwards approached CIA and asked for an explanation as to

i whether CIA had given our information to the Committee or not. CIA A made an ~

:  information. The Domestic Intelligence Division suggested we ascertain the iden
of the HCUA sour discussed this matter further with Arens and)| |
. March 21, 1960] | admitted he had received the
" Indormation originally. I specifically asked him if CIA was the source. He refused to
name the source but admitted the source had access to CIA files. | |became very

nervous and.apprehensive during the interview. He later begged to let the matter drop
and was told it would have to be seen through to completion. (\D

- . In view of the above facts, I recommended that Chairman Francis Walter
| and Arens be told that inasmuch as their source is jeopardizing extremely important

| intelligence operations, we must insist that they reveal the identity of this source.
without delay. I further recommended that Walter and ‘Arens be told that it would be
impossible to carry on further relat1onsh1ps unless the HCUA was W111m§lto cooperate

in the above regard. nzcmss:rzsn BY boapINLS/ERip0
. oN 5 16:2990 (340092

I talked with Chairman Walter and Arens at 9:30 AM this morning. Before
}outlmmg the facts, Chairman Walter advised me thaﬂ:lhad been in to see him and was

in tears at the time.[ __ |told Waltér he realized his indiscretion and that he was
entirely at fault. He added ho‘)‘veT &ﬁ,cgmusﬁ refuse to name his source to Walter and
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were based came from ( CIA, The Domestic Intelligence Division reviewed the questions / E

| . investigation and informed our liaison man they did not furnish the HCUA this \ .
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Memo DeLoach to Mdhr

-
Re: HCUA Hearings Regarding M 1L

Tth World Youth Festival

. 4-4-60

.

the FBI regardless of whether he was fired or not. The Chairman stated he was
entirely in sympathy with the FBI and that he had severely admonished | | had told
him "he was on the ragged edge' and_had relegated him to a minor pos1t1on within the
Committee where he would not be in a capacity to receive further information. The

" Chairman also told me that he had issued specif ic instructions for his Committee
investigators.not.to.receive information from Government sources if transmittal

‘of such information represented_a:violation

of the third agency rule, i.e., an agency

transmitting information to HCUA it had previously received from another

Government agency.

~ Chairman Walter stated he planned to write a letter of apology
to the Director. I told Chairman Walter and[___ lthat this was all very good but
would not take care of the situation. I mentioned the source had not beed identified
and obviously was still in a position of furnishing information, previously transmitted

by the FBI, that could jeopardizé vital intelligence operations. The Chairman asked

thought he should fire] [T told him this was an administrative decision ¢
that he, himself, would have to make. He then asked me as to what further action

he could take. I told him all we desired was the identity of his source so that a proper

‘protest could be lodged. I additionally tad

March 29, 1960, that the Committee's source was an employee of the State Department's -

him thaf] |had advised me on Tuesday,

Securit Sectlon and that“the source'liad a large family’ whose career would be

jeopardized in the event this matter came to light. I told the Chairman that quite

naturally the FBI could not make "fishing excursions" among the employees of the
State Depart ment's Security Section, or among employees of CIA, unless we had

sufficient facts upon which to specifically identify the guilty party.

Chairman Walter indicated that he, himself, did not know the identity
of the guilty party, however, he definitely realized the seriousness of this situation
and that the Director could be assured it would never recur. I told him his apologies
were appreciated, however, would not adequately solve the situation.[______ poke up

and stated that liaison between the Committee and the FBI has been excellent, however,
he definitely knew the FBI never violated the confidence of a security informant or
source and that quite naturally the Committee's reputation would be ruined in the event

they violated the confidence of a source. The Chairman agreed to this and stated that
while he was in complete sympathy with our position, he must reiterate that he did not

know the identity of the source himself and i

the source, it would mean the-dismissal of
was his.problem.

sisted upon learning the identity of
I told the Chairman this, of course,
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OBSERVATIONS:

As things now stand, we have been advised that the source isan
employee of the State Department's Security Section who vhas a large family' and
"'who has access to CIA files." |has been demoted and admonished by
Chairman Walter. Chairman Walter is sending a letter of apology to the Director.
Walter an lare of the opinion that there can be no recurrence. 1 do not share
this belief. I do not think, however, that we are in a position to protest to the
State Department inasmuch as we have very meager facts to go on. We are
likewise in no position to protest further to CIA inasinuch as we originally b6

' furnished information to both State and CIA, consequently HCUA's source could bic

have obtained such information from either State or CIA {iles.

In view of the Committee's failure to advise us of their source of
. information, it is suggested that we hold them at arm's length and accept
information but not to be of any service to them in the future, unless, of course,
eventually they break down and name their source. '
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By airtel 2/8/60 Chicago Division advised newspaper publicity afforded
the testimony of before HCUA gave impression this Committee had
benefit of information closely paralleling that developed by Chicago Division in Wolins'
case.[___ |is Security Index subject of Chicago Division who attended Tth World

! 1Youth Festival. 0@)\)% Eo D%V { / (GeNCE C(G» ol Cb( :
Our Chicago Office noted that] | a functmnarlm:Iha “
Illinois Communist Party, was scheduled to testify before the HCUA 2/15/60 d

been designated by Communist Party (CP) to atiend the World Youth Festival as adult

advisorto the CP, USA youth delegation. She carried credentials prepared in his own
handwriting by top security informant CG 5824-8 under the specific instructions of

Eugene Dennis. Chicago pointed out that iilleere questioned regarding her status

as adult advisor to the American delegation or regarding the credentials she carried,

suspicion would undoubtedly be focused on Chicago informant and also on his brother, ‘

NY 694-S, who at that time was on a mission for the Bureau which involved unusual risks.

, be ! -

At the request of the Domestic Intelligence Division and on a very b7

¢ confidential basis, I secured a list of the questions which the HCUA proposed to ask f

; lon 2/15/60. At the same time, I was told on an extremely confidential basis

}“byl | HCUA, t

ORIGINAL COPY FILED pe bl-7582 ~4LT 7

¥

tthat HCUA had access to the files of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), regarding
| |in connection with the preparation of the questions.

Briefly, the Domestic Intelligence Division reviewed the proposed HCUA
questions and suggestions were made for certain deletions so that the exposure of our
i Chicago informants would not be threatened. HCUA agreed to these delet1ons

B

i did not testify because of illness. ) -
§ 25 1950 |
: Mr. Baumgardner's memorandum dated 3/1/60 set forth the obse atio

that although I obtained on an extremely confidential basis the information regarding.. "'~==
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Memo DeLoach to Mohr 3-22-60
Re: HCUA Hearings Regarding
’ Tth World Youth Festival

1 HCUA having access to CIA files, it was felt that Liaison shoul% approach CIA regarding

the possibility that that agency allowed a Congressional committee to review files which

contained classified information developed by the, FBI. This memorandum set forth

that if an admission was obtained from CIA, that agency's actions in this regard should

be strongly protested. The Liaison representatwe was instructed that in order to

_ afford as much protection as possible to the source who adwsed us that HCUA had access
to CIA files, it was suggested that the approach be made bv Liaison along the lines

dthat the FBI had occasion to review the testimony of and noted that the questions
rasked closely paralleled information developed by the FBI from highly

iiconfvaeptlal informants and sources which, in accordance with our responsibilities, we

!had furnished under appropmate class1f1cat1on to CIA.

s 79 Cootrra e ey
eaenet

——— PO,

ix By memorandum dated 3-4-60 Liaison Agent Papich reported that he had
protested this matter on 3/3/60 with CIA. SA Papich told CIA that we desired a

"’ thorough, complete and factual reply; that a ‘'mere denial was not enough; that if CIA

‘%was not involved, we wanted proof. By memorandum 3/15/60 the Liaison Section reported

‘ t'qat CIA had completed its investigation and there was no evidence whatsoever indicating

{that any ¥BI information was disseminated to HCUA as alleged. Referenced memorandum
recommended that I obtain from the HCUA the identity of the CIA official or officials

{3 who furnished the Committee information concerning the World Youth Festival.

Mr. Kemper and I discussed this matter wxlf’ 1_1I 3/21/60. [ ]

»g was in travel status and unavailable until this date. I told is obviously was a
very serious situation in that apparently FBI information had been given to his
Comm1ttee with the possibilities of upsetting a very vital operation of the FBI. I told

N him that we had been advised by a very reliable source that this information came from
 CIA. Itold[  |that quite naturally we desired to nail this matter down inasmuch as

it was perfectly obvious that such an activity could greatly endanger FBI operations if

o+ allowed to continue. I reminded of the many past courtesies the Director had

?’ allowed the Committee to have on a confidential basis and stated that we seriously loped

%our pleasant liaison relationships could continue; however, I felt I must insist that
|:|at first attempted to talk in circles. It was necessary to be quite *
” |
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[ ] identify the specific information furnished by CIA and furthermore, the identity
of the CIA official furnishing such information.

*$ specific in pinning him down. He eventually admitted that the basis of HCUA hearings
on the World Youth Festival came about as a result of Allen Dulles inviting HCUA
Chairman Walter to lunch several months ago.|

‘| |gave Wa.lter a r1de back ‘to the Bill followmg the lunch, Durmg the ride_
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Re: HCUA Hearings Regarding

; . Tth World Youth Festival

told Chairman Walter CIA had considerable information regarding the World
Youth Festlval and offered to make it available to the HCUA resented enough
facts to make the subjéct ent1c1ng to Chairman Walter. Upon returning to his offlce, i
Walter called[___Jand instructed him to contact CIA for the information in question. »:

did this, He was later contacted byl b
claims he told| he di i discuss the matter and referred =~

with what gave |but thought it was only a list of seyeral names,
called] |to his office and specifically. stated if in fact had not CIA furnished
him only a list of several names in connection with the World Youth Festival, |
y replied in the a:fflrmatlve, however, added that CIA had also given him a num]oer of ’
{ neWSpaner cl1pp1ngs T )

!
to HCUA staff ; claims he was not very familiar t

V: At this point, I told:h:his was ridiculous, that obviously he had
{received considerable information upon which to base the numerous questions which
 {we had obtained on a confidential basis from the Committee.[ __]then admitted that

had worked up the questions based upon informatiory, i
{ dhad received.| [was called in. :

questioned as to the source of his information. He specifically 1
" asked him if CIA was the source, stated he must refuse to name his source '
gand weakly stated he did not believe it came from CIA I went over the whole ground
f} work again in order to am)ra,lse|:bf the seriousness of the situation. I then asked !
, him point blank to reveal the identily of his source. He stated he could not, "that his ;
.-source was a grand fellow, with heavy responsibilities and a large family. " I told
., this matter meant more than one individual, that very vital operations were at stake. He
stated he realized this but could not violate a confidence and destroy a person's
lGovernment career.] __ [at this point bioke in and stated he would walk over hot coals
11 before violating a confidence. In the same breath he stated he would do the same thing e
l or the FBI. I told him that Kemper and I were not born yesterday and that regardless |-
1 of the value of his source we would like to know the identity of this person. I then asked
: z [ ]if the source was a CIA employee.l |rep11ed that "his source could be a
' i{CIA employee, however, this question could not be answered direct. " In the same
breath he admitted '"my source has access to CIA files. ' Itold |that obviously his
? source was a CIA employee. He and[ ____ |both stated we should not draw this
i {conclusion, that it might be a source within the Department of State, the White House or
i some other organization.

; At this point, I told| land | |that it seemed perfectly
* Tobvious that the HCUA preferred to protect CIA in preference to a continuing good
relationship with the FBIL protested violently. He stated he disliked CIA

-3 -




Memo DeLoach to Mohr | . 3-22-60
Re: HCUA Hearings Regarding ‘
Tth World Youth Festival

'immensely and.that the agency meant nothing'to him. FHe—stz=t=] He mentioned his

high regard for the Director and the FBI and that he certainly wished our current
good relationship would continue. I, however, reiterated that we could not understand
why it would be impossible to reveal their source of information. I told him I could

{ not understand, that black is black and white is white and that he would either reveal
the identity of his informant or else our future relationship must be regarded in a new
light, then stated "if this is the rockupon which we break, we break. "

N
@

.

e r——

Upon leaving]  |was waiting in the hallway of the outer office; he

i began walking down the hall with Kemper and me. He obviously was very distraught,
% his hands trembled and hé smoked constantly. His first remark was "you have just
7 fmade me lose ten years of my life. " I told him all we asked for was the identity
. s of his informant. He stated he could not do this, that all it would be was a repetition

of the| |case (Air Force captain who gave HCUA FBI information and upon
being dismissed by Air Force was employed by HCUA). I told here was much
more at stake here than a repetition of the| case, reiterated he
certainly hated to see all this come about. I told him to think the matter over carefully,
- { ithat his willingness to reveal the identity of his informant could’ £0,] aya towards
{straightening the entire matter out. We then left[ |standing in ‘the hall.

;M“

 qgem madd

e——

b6
1t should be noted that| |advised me telephonically on b7C
14 gThursday, March 17, 1960, that she did not know the identity of the CIA source who ‘
,; pfurnished our 1nformat10n to the Committee. She specifically stated once again, however,

' { that the Committee's information did come from CIA and that on the day following a
{}Iprotest made by the FBI at CIA, a CIA liaison representative had specifically told

L ‘p:|”don't let CIA get in the m1dd1e on this matter, *| [repeated that she
i ¢ 1did not know the identity of the original source within CIA who had furnished this -

l kinformation but that she had been specifically told the information came from CIA.

is a very intelligent woman. Her husband is| |
She was formerly| |
. before going'to HCUA. I think she is entirely trustworthy, however, from her remarks
. {know that she is fearful of losing her job in the event[ _ hscertains she has been

4 sfurnishing the Bureau information in confidence.

OBSERVATION:

; As things now stand, we have protested to CIA; however, in view of the
,§ unwillingness of HCUA to identify their source, we have no further substantive facts.
. {1 upon which to base our charges,from| |statements, and the demeanor of

| it would appear that'CIA did furnish the information in question. There is,

§
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Memo DeLoach to Mohr 3-22-60
Re: HCUA Hearings Regarding
Tth World Youth Festival

jyhowever, no positive proof of this fact unless, of course[ _|reveals his informant
as a CIA employee. We obviously have here a s1tuat10n which should be cleared up,
i. e., a source within another Government agency, regardless of whether it is CIA

i

i

) or not, that is supplying FBI information to a Congressional committee that jeopardizes
{ extremely valuable intelligence operations.

RECOMMENDATION: | b7C

That I inform Chairman Walter and HCUA | |
that we have carefully considered this entire matter and that inasmuch as their
ﬁ %source is jeopardizing extremely important intelligence operations, we are calling °
41upon them to reveal the identity of this source without further delay. They will
i be told obviously it will be impossible to carry on further relationships unless
the HCUA is willing to cooperate in the above regard.

e
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SEVENTH 1ORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL ¥
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/50 -~ 1 = Mr- Reddy

. &
In my attached memorandum to you dated February 12,_1§.~, it

_ .was pointed out that the Chicago (iffice had noted that certain questions
asked of Chicago security subject during Wolins' testimony

at the House Committee on Un-Americam Activities (HCUA) hearings regardin
the Seventh World Youth Festival, closely paralleled information develope
by the Chicago Office in the Wolins case. Chicago pointed out the danger
of expOanz_IQn_ﬂhigago informant CG 5824-S¥%, should certain questions be
asked of another Chicago Communist Party (CP) leader who had -

| been subpoenaed by HCUA.. OCZE:NT‘Q’\L- INTe LLI‘ & eN e A F?ﬂ/ﬁ#,

Accordingly,.Assrs%aaffgirecxﬁzjggggggg_rbta1ned‘trom the' HCUA
a copy of the questions to be asked of and, at the same time,
{\Mr. DeLoach "learned on an extremely confidential basis that HCUA had had
access to CIA files regarding Mr. Deloach glso obtained a
copy of the transcript of the testimony of ' Tt appeared that
three. of the questions to be utilized by HCUA during] testimony had
been drawn from information furnished to the Department of St ’
by the Bureau under a Confidential.classification at the timel _
was preparing to leave the country to attend the Seventh World Youth_/ _ :
{{Festival as adult advisor to the American CP delegation. e | g

On February 17, 1960, Mr. I er conferred with and
” |of the HCUA regarding the matter, at which Time o
agreefd fto change pertinent questions as suggested by the Bureall, although, |
~|since had been reported ill, stated there is little likelihood
‘lof her being called to testify before the Committee. These questions

o~
{
y . . ' .
related to the fact that had been designated by the CP, USA, as - '%ig
b
N
\Q
5
3

" e ..
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adult advisor to the CP, USA, Youth Delegation and the fact that she :
carried credentials which CG 5824-S* had prepared in his own handwriting
under the specific instructions:of Eugene Dennis. ey
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iemorandum for Mr. Belmont ; p
RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING
61 7§§¥ENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL '

As a result of an exhaustive file review both at the
\ 2 Bureau and in the Chicago 0ffice, it appears the questions put to
| were formulated %rom information from confidential Bureau
| | § sources which was disseminated. to CIA and State. [ was asked
questions reﬁardlng money transactions of the Youth Festival
Delegation which went to Vienna in 1957; questions pertaining to
the passing of documents to| |of the Russian
Embassy; and questions regarding his use of a tape recorder to
record conversations with persons he met in Moscow. Information
was furnished to CIA and State regarding these points and the

wording of the questions Strongly parallels the phrasing used in
k Bureau communications furnished CIA and State.

BSE ONS:

—

b6
kicC

. Although Mr. DeLoach obtained on an extremely confidential
basis the. information regarding HCUA having access to CIA files, 1t
is felt that Liaison should approach CIA regarding the possibility
that that Agency allowed a congressional committee to review files
which contained classified information developed by the Bureau.

If an admission is obtained, this action by CIA should be strongly
rotested. What CIA does with its own files is of no concern to the
ureau, but when such files contain information obtained from our

‘ highly placed informants and sources which we have furnished to CIA
under apgro riate classification, CIA is stepping far out of line

and should be so advised., In order to afford as much protection as

possible to the source who advised us that HCUA had access to CIA

files, it is suggested that the approach be made by Liaison aloni the - |

hat the Bureau had occasion to review the testimony of .
and noted that the questions asked of Wolins closely paralleled
Information developed by the Bureau from highly confidential informants
| and sources which, in accordance with our responsibilities, we. had
k lfurn1shed under appropriate classification to CIA.

RECOMME ON:

tva

= If you apprové, this memorandum should be directed to the,
Liaison Section for handling.
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of American=-Soviet Friendship.

I

testify before the HOUA on 2/15/60.
to attend the Festival as adult adv ser %0 the CPUSA youth delegation

informant CG 5824-S under the snecific instructions of Eugene Dennis.
- Chicago pointed out that if were questioned regarding her status
adult adviser to the American delegation or regarding the credentials

who is currently on a mission for the Bureau which involves unusual-
; security risks. .

| Assistant Director Deloach was able to obtain from HCUA g list of the
questions vwhich the Committee proposes to ask on 2/15/60,

.| HCUA had ac files of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
‘"I regarding i

The questions obtaihed by Mr. DeLoach have been reviewéd.

of State and CIA under confidential classification at the t
preparing §9,leave_this country. Thi;j questions relate t

' Enclosure - Mo deT gy o T
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McGulre,

to Mre A H, Belmon‘bwf pate: February 12, 1960 ;W

W,
1l = Mr, Parsons R
rrom : MTe Fo J. Baumgardfiey® . . 1 = Mr. DeLoach Gandy —

TIONCONTANSD:

A ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ-aooo By z‘ogh' NL
: . By airtel 2/8/60 Chicago Office advised that newspaper 368690
. publicity afforded the testimony of| | before the House
- Committee on Un-American Activities A) gave the impression that the
~ Committee had the benefit of information clas ly paralleling that -
-~ developed by the Chicago Office in the case, is a Security

Index subject of the Chicago Office who attended th nth World Youth.

Festival and was at that tim Chicago Council.

) Chicago noted that| | a functionary of the
Illinois District of the Communist Par USA, (CPUSA) was scheduled to
had been designated by the CPUSA

she carried credentials pbrepared in his own handwriting by top security

- Which she carried, suspicion would undoubtedly be focused on the Chicago 1.
informant which might in turn endanger the status of his brother, NY 694~SQ!;

Through his excellent contacts and on a very confidential basis,

| the same time Mr. Deloach learned on an extremely confidential basis that

in connection with the preparation of the questibns.

| Quéstions_38, 39, -and 40 appear to have been drawn from information. -which L
the Bureau obtained from CG 5824~S and which was furnished the Department o |
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont

RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING
SEVENTH WORLD 'YOUTH FESTIVAL

61-7582 :

selection by the national committee, CPUSA, as adult adviser to the
American youth delegation; to the fact that she carried credentials of
the , and to the fact that these credentials requested assistance

for [from other[:ff:?nist Parties of the world, indicating that all

courtesies rendered would be appreciated by the CPUSA, So far as

is knovn, the above Tacts are known only to
4 Bugene Dennis, and the Chicago informant. T 1Is apparent that

shoul be questioned along the above lines, suspicion would be-
focused on the Chicago informant since he was the kif:ffffﬁe in this
‘{{operation, and as indicated above actually prepared| credentials
lin his own handwriting under the instructions of Eugene Dennis.

In order to protect this extremely valuable source, questions ¢

(38) Did you have any official status at the Festival?

(39) Did you receive any instructions before you left this
country regarding your activities at the Festival?

(40) Did you contact officials or representatives of youth
groups from any of the communist countries attending
the Festival and, if so, for what purpose?

BECOMVENDATTONS :

(1) That Mr. Deloach advise HCUA that questions 38, 39, and.&Q;.juﬁ
listed by the Committee (1list attached) cannot be utilized during

1 testimony since, although she will undoubtedly resort to the Fifith
" Amendment, such questions would cast suspicion on extremely highly placed
and valuable sources of the Bureau. Mr. Deloach should suggest that the
Committee consider replacing the original questions 38, 39 and 40, with
the re-worded questions listed above. In addition, it should be pointed
out to HCUA that in the background material, on page one; paragraph five,
should be deleted in its entirety and the following statement be sub-
stituted for paragraph four: "She was issued U. S.. passport in July, 1959.

Under this passPort, she traveled to Vienna to attend the Seventh World
Youth Festivall ' '

3

AL -
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38 through Y40 have been re-worded as follows: ; p7C
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING

SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
61-7582

(2) That the transcript of the testimony ofi | be
obtaine . Deloach, following which we will compare the questions
put to ith information in our files to determine whether these

questions appear to have been compiled from information we have furnished

on a confidential basis to CIA.

A

-

/&{.

(3) 1If it appears that the questions put to| were based
upon information developed by the Bureau and disseminated on a confidential

basis to CIA, we will consider the desirability of approaching CIA in
an attempt to pin down the question of whether CIA did, in fact, make
our confidential information available to HCUA.
mind, of course, the extremely confidential basis on which Mr. DeLoach
ascertained that HCUA had access to CIA files regarding the Festival and
also the remote possibility that CIA could have developed the information

from its own sources.

We will have to bear in
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- , - temﬁ'i Roes by LOQLT NLSIERPIGS 1
. SUBJECT:, gbgbqw :
B Cential :Znéaééw ce. Ages)

Enclosed are three copies of a self—explanatory letter-"F
_head memorandum.

"It is suggested that the Bureiu may - desire to furnish

a copy,df this memorandum to t would seem desirable that f.?
: et iners”nally at -
\ to. resolve =
thg problem Whichl |feels .he has., ng b
: b e - N ) 7 -]
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4-312_ (1-23-56)

Ly =

DATE OF MAIL %///// 40

HAS BEEN. REMOVED FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL FILE ROOM OF THE lI)MESTIC
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION.

mmoamnoucwm&@

EREIN IS UNCLASSIE] S
DATEEZLI &. BY .,.61..“!&5"'00 S
e -

A

SEE FILE. 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY,

SUBJECT .  JUNE.MATL @ 7. j'

rmvoreo 5z 6 1 JUN 171960

FILE NUMBERJ ‘fﬂﬂf g - //

PERMANENT SERIAL -CHARGEOUT




STANDARD FORM NO, 64 <

‘ﬁce Me @ '

772 UNITE 7GOVE§RNM’ENT
: Director, FBI DATE: h/ 7/60.
A}jﬁom : I@gat; Tolkyo (66-27) AUJNFORMKHONCONEMNED

HER
El%ss\’r 5&@7 Ntslfmo

SUBJECT: IWES‘I’IGATIONS IN THE PHILIPPINES
a2 2

Five days wore spont during road trip in March, -
1960, in the Philippines. Contacts were renewed with Phil- -
"Appine and American sources; -cases: were reviewed and. oxpedited.
All relations are highly satisfactory.

’ ; Ad ting Direc;tor of 't;he National -
Bureau of Investigation (NBI) of the Philippines, a strong
admirer and friend of the Bureau, appears to be In g firmer
position now because of the good épse he has been able to )
lpresent in the deportation hearings against American racketoer

| however, has das yet. not been
deported from the. Philippines,

| |advised that the showing of the movie "The
FBI Story™ was tremendously -successful in the- Philippines.

A premier showing, glven to raise funds-for the NBI, was - XE,?C
attended by riost of  thé congressmen and other important
figures in Manila. saild he used part of the nroceeds

+0 buy 300 copies o & pocket edition of "The FBI Story"
‘vhich he presented with personal endorsement to each member
of the Philippine Senate. and House of Representatives , 88
well as to each ag;ent of the NBI.

One of our nost helpful and cooperative sources
in ‘the Philippines is Off! c igations - (0SI),

U.8.: Air Force, headed by | The
Manila Detachment of OSI, underl_R_ | iz hesaded
by Special Agent elations with these two

- .e%cellent contacts have been solidifled by presenta.tion to
them of autographed pictures of the Director.

A new contact made was with

b ] V.5, Voberana Administra~—
. : iad

advised that $,500,000 a month 18 paid by the USVA in- the
Philippines, and that a 3912,000,000 hospita] is operated by
USVA near Manila. USVA has 37 U.S. employees and 375 Filipino

employees in lippines, with a total yearly budget of
&6 000,000.

stated records and resources of his office
would be availa e to the Bureau whenever needed,

i - Bareau - . o éq?*gﬁﬁ
HLC/nier .’5} , . NOT .RECORDED
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Tokyo 66-27 .
Contacts wi,tb. Gontra,:l. Intolli&once Agemc

porsonnéi dur;ln this trip reésulted in recelpt of sa nunibor
.of CIA roports on Chinése Conruniat matters, continudd dig- .

Bomination of which was promised 5o us by CIA,

: ‘IText roa,d trip o Hong: Konsrr and the Philippines
is oxpoc,tod, to be moﬁe ;ln, 19.1;9 June or early July, 1960,
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OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 ‘ \x -
% @
Ni’I’ED STATES. G b .\IT

Tolson e = 2
-Moht

Parsons e

Belmont e

4 e Callahan
M emoTanaim i —7
McG f :
Rosd e
TO MR. A H. BEIMONT 0/%%ﬁv//’;ATE April 25, 1960 Tamn —
W.C, Sullivan e
x R 'NFORMAT’ON Tel‘ea:oom
rroM : MR, G. H. SCATTERDAY HEREIIIS USCLASCS?FNQ'Q'"E" L

REe

CD ATE Joce BY LSIEPIDO
3f692) /
supject;  VISIT TO CENIRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) A~

APRIL 20, 1960

efere i =28-60
wherein

CIA, visited the FBI[:;?Eme Check Section on 3-23-60,

You will Tecall that expresséd- appreciation for the
tour afforded him of Name Check and File Review Sections,
and also commented most favorably upon thé excellent serV1ce
afforded his Agency's name check requests by the Bureau.

At that t1meJ:f:;:ﬁeKtended an invitation to our staff to
make a reciprocal visit to CIA and a tentative date was set.,.

On 4-20-60, SA's H. C, Flemister, Jr,, Fred K.
Morgan and I visited CIA's facilities, primarilv th
file and index sections,

b3

@@’Apﬁ% mm\*

jic- 6 4 =Jo 750 -2

- Mr, Belmont

1

1 - Files and»Communlcatlons D1V151on - 2 APR. 27 1950
1 - Name Check Section® -** :: .

1 - Mr, H. C, _Flemister, Jr. —
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Memo to Mr. Belmont -
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3

RE: VISIT TO CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA)

APRIL 20, 1960

x

=

It does not‘éppear that an{ part of the f111ng

system currefitly utilized by CIA. cou

d b€ applied on a

practical basis to our system of mdintaining and reviewing
index cards” and{f11es. S e - r

RECOMMENDATION‘

That,¢h1s memorandum be forwarded to the I

o -t
; - *
. 4 A o
[y 1 4 & { ,
* ’

'Communicat1ons‘D1V1s1on for the1r 1nformat10n.
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informed that HCUA adamantly refused to identify its source,. but
did make a statement to the effect that the source was a State
Department employee who had access to CIA files. ’

g' allegedly furnished the information from CIA files. Dulles was

.:Léi,.,i‘?-‘fUNrrED STATES GOVERNONT ., h O B ; MOhrons ,4__7
. ® . - - B i | N, 4;
A y . . allahan ;
Memorandum = . | e
) , gcculre__.; N
’ 10 : . MR. A. H. BELMONT pATE: 4~21~60 & ;m? b
. : W.C. Sulifan — °.| B4
. 1~-Parsons Tele. Rooy : ,ﬁfg
FROM - ¢ F, A. FROHBOSE 1~DeLoach = \9t
' U A . 1~Belmont . S \4§
) 1-Baumgardnex? ) n’)g
SUBJECT: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN 1-Reddy P :N@
ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING 1-Liaison 17 G
) SEVENTH .WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL 1-Bartlett . 7758 1 =y
i %, :  VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59 < 1-Papich 2, { %
ST @ .
a8 Certrg | THCefLoPrce £nC Q& ING
S8 Reference 1g ade £6 Ty “memorandun.dated 4-15~60. tagd
‘7" 3} Pursuant to instructions, Agent- Papich advised Allen Dulles on S !
A 2} 4-20-60 concerning the status of the instant matter. Dulles was » 1 i
€y =sO ai,nformed that the Bureau originally came to CIA on the basis of a . . " ;5
. Esspecific allegation from a source who advised us that the informa- 1 '%
& % tion in question had been furnished to HCUA by CIA and furthermore , ‘g%
:, »® that the information had come out of CIA files. It was emphasized “ ‘jg
‘Z&oy| to Dulles that this allegation still stands, in that the position 8%
: 8l | of the original source has not been changed or modifiied in any way NS
g N ' whatsoever. The Agent advised that after CIA had completed its LR
LY investigation and indicated that results were of a negative nature TosH
g the Bureau. pressed HCUA for the identity of the individual who ;f
3 '§ )
At . i

>

o VO

& i " ok .
SRS Al i P Ll b S

L Dulles was also advised that we had apprised State Depart-~
: ment of the allegation and -have asked that agency that they attempt
to identify the source. ‘ .

v

‘Dulles seemed to be impressed with the fact that the

‘Burgap was not sitting on this matter and obviously had pursued it .
in a vigorous manner. He stated that he was "somewhat confused"

¢ :because a source originally claimed that it was CIA, and now HCUA

P, T states that the leak originated with State. The Agent explained

1° " Z.that Dulles should bear in mind that the original allegation came - It
' .from one particular source and that the statement of HCUA which in- 4
volved State Department did not come from the original source. Dulles | ¢
‘commented that he personally was not certain at this time as to . I A
what contacts he might have with State Department concerning this ‘ - f

l matter: > He pointed out that CIA still had a problem in that there ;
was an allegation that somebody had access to CIA files. He felt ; :

ORIGINAL CODY.

B

that this should be clarified because access could mean diff erent

things."“‘f]')uﬁllles stated that he would discuss. this matter with...a eqa "
Y swp/mmg ) % s oS O
(9) Wi, A (6R =80 T50 %= wy 1950 - -

“ T | NOT RECORDED . (T e ¥

e oo A .
N . e T >
.

cf 7; g -

T e A WS o d S WOMAY 151960 "R - S
: - ' ;oétw/-‘;‘éfi‘vél-{g G QOB S n ,
hoMNIEERER T T T e )

B
-
ETy - .
.

o G P g

-~ » .
P - ), .




‘Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RE:

VIENNA, AUSTRIA

O

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES (HCUA)
HEARINGS REGARING SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
- 7/26-8/4/59 -

e w as

coming to the atténtion of CIA.

b3

to maintain contact with

the Lialson Agent concerning new information or developments

»

on 4~20-60

advised|

} Deparﬁmanx_gﬁ_ﬁiate, of the per’
information relating- to that agency indicated great

tinent .

-

&
CbiC

concern and stated that he would initiate an immediate inquiry
and will advise of the results. .

ACTTION:

Al

[y

+ Liaison will follow this%closely and report developments.
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"%,/ UNITED STATES GO’ (6 / S o p
[ A“}A > 5 AR
) gt - X : ldh
4 Mem 01 ATt i ,\ S:h:a
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. osen
)/ . TO :  Mr. Mohr pate: April 21, 1960 e :Ar-anin
» 1o
. (T p——
e NFORMATION CONTAIXZD | Toton
.~ rrom : C. D. DeLoach Mt! MASSW /5 Icn:;g:‘

/7

DATE b1 NLSIEPI00
S :  JESUS DE GALINDEZ MATTER ebsbqa: (s % Z@
SUBJECT: 7 e

OPROPOSED "NEW YORK DAILY NEWS'" STORY t“'
(entral TaTetl o0 . « Ho- F= bae
Two reporters of the "New York Daily News, "| land

“| |are believed gathering material for- an over-all story on the disappearance

|

ll

e Galindez. The reporters have contacted CIA and the New York Police
Department in their search for what they believe are hitherto unpublished "facts."
We do not know how the FBI will be treated in the story but it is believed CIA will be

‘severely criticized. ‘
y P@FJIGA 14
At 10:25 a, m. today]| I

| who is very friendly, telephoned Wick. He said he wanted.
to talk in confidence lsaid that yesterday, 4-20-60, bothl |
had been summoned from New York to Washington to meet W1th
of CIA. The men arrived here by plane at 11:00 a. m., saw

land 1eft for New York via a 2:00 p.m. plane. During their discussion

l’i

‘japproximately $26,000 a month, was a slick ""con man'"and had sizeable sums at his bé

‘ | |said
1 j:rco stop their story.

’ o lasked whether it would be proper for him Im;m:l_mat
SAC Foster of the New York Office would be willing to talk with if
. the latter desired to see Foster about this case. Wick told| [that he did not Know .

with| | the latter_admltted to the reporters that De Galindez.was_a _CIA _

agent. sidestepped the reporters’ charge that $7,000 had been taken out

of De Galindez' bank account byt some Government agency after De Galindez

disappeared. | |accprding to[ | told the reporters CIA did not do

this.| [ said has/incovered information that De Galindez was collecting -

disposal but none of these have eyer been fo the le, ,said |CIA was to7c
being hoodwinked. hC /&1 ﬁww% e d "t

L)

ied unsuccessfully to get and

how much help, if any, we could give the reporters but certainly Foster would be glad

to talk with the reporters. I:gil said that] is very close mouthed but he e

understands that the Daily News story will be primarily a blast at CIA and may only '

mention the FBI indxrectly. He will let ow if he hears anything :
Ly ,ég’\?_

1 - Mr. Parsons ' p, --r AL é'l*!‘No'r RF(‘ORDE

1 - Mr. Belmont o L0 . 191 MAY 101960

.1 - Mr. CON
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-DeLoach to Mohr 4-21-60
Re: Jesus De Galindez Matter
Proposed "NY Daily News" Story

 ACTDN TAKEN:

‘ SAC Foster of the New York Office has been alerted to the possibility
of a call from| | SAC Foster will, of course, only listen and attempt to
discreetly determine how the FBI will be mentioned, .if at:all, in the story. .
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. ’ You will recall that Dulles very categorically denied that his Agency

‘E hds not been withdrawn that the information came from CIA files. It

o

OPTICNAL: FORM $O. 10 - — Tolson
P .
¥ UNITED STATES GOVEL f™ENT - | Q ' %

3 . < -

.M emorandum o

Malone

; . . :cGuhe ?}

To. : Mr. A. H. B t . DATE: 4-15-60 Tana —— B

, , : : , 1-Parsons Trouer e 1 L

) 1-DeLoach’ C Teleome—l ¥

" FROM : Mr. F. A. Frohbos§, . s 1-Belmont . oty /

: © N l1-Baumgardner “* : g

) 1-Reddy ] L} ooE

suBjECT: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN 1rhialson. ?")}
 ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING  1-Papich »

Loi i
o

e an iy TSN

‘. SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL 2
= VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26 8/4/59 ~/
: Cen‘('h?/ Intelljohce ApLec ency g
Referenceis made f@ my“memora%dum~ -24-60 setting fort

results of an interview with Allen Dulles concerning the captioned mattau.

ST

P

was in any way involved in passing Bureau information to HCUA. On -
4-12-60 Dulles inquired if "there was anything new.'" He wanted to
know if the Bureau still considered CIA as the source of the leak. He ‘
indicated that it’'was important for him to know exactly where 'his
Agency stood on this matter. . . - ’

et atinbiy il

e

P

K35

.HCUA adv1sed Mr. DeLoach that the source of the leak was an
Q employee of the State Department who has access to CIA files, but the
Committee refuses to identify the individual. The allegation from HCUA

Pacd
T .,

S IF 5057 -

<

sheuld be: noted that the 1nformat10n in question was dlssemlnated by
the Bureau to two agen01es, CIA and -State. -

.

RSN
bk s i

o par

T "As you know, we originally charged CIA as being the source of
the leak and this was done in good faith on the basis of the original
allegation. received through HCUA. In view of the recent developments,

\1t appears that we now should make a ‘statement to Dulles.zn

R ALLINFOMT!ON '
‘ ACTION:- WASS'F'E%; NLS[EP100

S0 () 1t you approve, Liaison Agent Paplc Wl l adv1se Dulles Eg
as follows: ) %

Lo
(IR En L e A

e, W

- We came to Dulles or1g1na11y based on a specific allegation
from a “source that the information in' question had been furnished to
the ngylttee by CIA from CIA files.' -This allegation still stahds.
::z’ .

e o Dulles will. be advised that following the investigation by
*CIA with negative results, we have continuously solicited from the
Q‘Committee the identity of the . individual who furnished the information

- from CIA files to the Committee but-the Committee has adamantly refused 5

towreveal the source. Dulles will be advised ‘that. the Committee went

s0 farsas to 'say that.the source ,was &, State Department employee Who I :
e.\',, .

’%@%&"M‘”TW L5 (63 2071507 i % |

(9) NOT, ‘'RECORDED
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
Re: House Committee on Un-American . )
: Activities (HCUA) Hearings Regarding ’
' Seventh World Youth Festival
' Vienna, Austria - 7/26-8/4/59 )
. , »
, had access to CIA files. As a coﬂsequence, we have gone to State Depart-
ment and have advised the State Department of the allegation ‘and have . .
requested that State attempt to identify the source. ’
: 1
‘
(2) If you approve, prior to going to Dulles, Liaison will d
contact the Department of State, furnish them the background of ‘this
matter and the allegation that the source of the leak is a State o
Department employee, and request State to identify the source.) ’
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. August Johansen (R~-Michigan) and Congressman Donald Jackson (R-California) %

. would have been completely destroyed.

- . R

) c?'thNAl fORM NO. 10 R @

T \ : |
-J ' UNITED_ STATES Gi T

= -“’m~a¢‘%ﬁk"3 S der IA"\‘ B

L \ "‘/ : /
o ‘ >~/ *Tolson

\ " w ‘\‘W Mohr

by tsons

) L T i
! - ngTaf( Levitt : [ DeLooch
Az . . ::a:;one
. cGuire
TO  : Mr. Mohr : paTe: April 25, 1960 / Tomm
h (/ : ; :Ixé"esrulllv n (
: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED * Telo. Roog
| 7/)‘ FROM C. D. DeLoach HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIF \ H-odd ‘
‘ | DATE &L_-&?_@.. gv 1N LS/EPIDo g
) 6869 - A

SUBJECT: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ‘ ) ’
; UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES (HCUA) / &

Pursuant to the Director's instructions, I talked with Congressman

on April 18, 1960. Congressman Gordon Scherer, however, called me upon
his return April 22, 1960, - :

, The above Congressmen were specifically advised that the HCUA .
had admitted that a source of theirs within the State Department, who had access
to both ﬁﬁ_ﬁ}es, had given FBI information on an apparently unauthorized
basis to of the HCUA. It was mentioned that if this information had
been used, a very delicate operation, which had taken the FBI years to organize,

RO

bo
I told the Congressmen that Chairman Walter had administered b7¢C
discipline to| hnd had relegated him to a position where he would not
receive further information; however, the very heart of the matter was represented :
by the fact that the HCUA source was apparently still in a position within the
State Department to further peddle FBI information. I told them for this reason
we naturally could not cooperate with the HCUA in any manner until they identified ;
this source. They were told of the HCUA's refusal to do this.

-

- i, 3

VPRI

The three Congressmen reacted precisely in the same manner.
None of them had been given the facts regarding this matter. All agreed with the
FBI's position and all agreed that something should be done immediately to
settle the matter. All three Congressmen stated they planned to discuss this
matter with Chairman Walter. All three Congressmen deplored the fact that the

HCUA was "more or less on its last legs’ inasmuch as Chairman Walter plans
to retire, probamuhmmmgesmmmdmljphns
to leave in July They expressed

generally the feeling that the Committee's actions in the above regard were wrong,

however, that the FBI's continued refusal to cooperaté would be "'the’:straw
that breaks the camel's back, " .. 1 15 APR\RQ 1960
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Memo DeLoach to Mohr ' 4/25/60
Re: HCUA g ;

I told the Congressmen that future actions were entirely up
to Chairman Walter and | ) R

. ACTION

For record purposes.
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70 : DIRECTOR, FBI {100~375346) ATTIIITION: . ASSISTANT
. - R TICIOR C. D. DCLOACH
FROM @ SAC, NEJ YORK (79-131) - =

SUBJECT: JESUS DI GALINDEZ~SUAREZ o
UISCELLANEQUS, INFORATION CONCIRNING
(NATIONALITIES INTCLLIGLNCE) ~

The following will confim my telephone call to
Zurcau; this datey in eaptloned matter.

on L4/25/ 50,| i I |
cportar £or the Now York Dally Nowd, came To the -
and was inkerviewed by ASAC SCHIIT ohd nmyself. By way
of background ptated that the follewing set of facto
cauced hir and the Dally News to belleve thore would be &
chrrent, intereat *m;g:w stoxry on the DI GALINDEZ matter.

&

Iarlicyr this year wag in the Dominican Republic doing

o nows ptory on th& GASTRO Government in Cubo and Corrmnist
infiltration thercof, Dominic¢an fources ridigculed the Americon
preso and sbated that the ndwspopers do not obtaln the correct
picture in many cagsés, AS an exomple, he tited the DI

GALINDZZ cacé gnd shatod thot the American préas not only

built D3 GALINDCZ into a mon of conplderable atature, but

b7
olgo orred in accepting the theory that TRUJILLO of the :
Doninican Re a8 responsible for DD GALINDDZ! dio-.
appcarance, | did not dicelose his gourec in tho.

Dominican Republic,

o btated thot gomo of thé major dtéms which -
eaused himl to Beliceve thérc was considerable mystery surroundini
DE GALINDEZY disoppeorance and the fact that the true gtory
migat not have been given to the press include the following!

, 3 urcau (100-375346) (Rt
. &f-lre:?c%orl(c 79%.%%) ) (k1)
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NY 79-131

- (1) 1nformation to the effect that DE GALINDEZ
allcgedly received approximately $1,100,000 fron sources to

-gesist the Basque Government up to the time DE GALINDEZ

stated this wag most peduliar, (Burecau atbention is

' eonbac¢ted and arranged to have a

ﬁgﬁe&; Whereag this money stopped immediately thereafber.
stad to paragraph i, page 49, NYlet, 6/19/58, captioned case.)

(2) tated he developed information that a
,_@ommm official. in behalf of the- Goverrment,

nationall

CIA agent Withdraw $7.,240,40 from an account raintained by

DE GALINDEZ under a fictiticus namé in the MNanufacturers _

Trust Co, NYC. This allegedly occurred within two weeks from

the date of the disappénorance of DE GALINDEZ. (Our investigation
failed to reflect DE GALINDEZ had an account at the Manufacturers
Trust Co. and we have not wrecglved any prior information concerning
thig @llegation. We do have avallable to usd, however, a listing

of thc assets of DE GALINDEZ in .comnection with the probate ‘
of hig estate as of 5/U/56 which fails o réflect any furds oymed

v N

by DE GALINDEZ as degeribéd aboveé, ) b6

: ] b7C
; (3) mentioned that the New York Folice
Department; after DE GALINDEZ! disappearance, locdted a letter

. in DE GALINDEZ! apartment in ‘wg'iglx_m_mlbm indicated that if

anything ever happened to him af could give information
in thig matter. said it was jatr% no: one had ‘
nt1ly made any crrork to interview at that tine,

'ﬁ&d indicate that has: apparehtly been interviewed ’

v New York Dally Neuws Bources and hé was unable to throw any
light on DE GALINDEZ! disappeavance, nor could he furnish
indication vhy DE GALINDEZ may have indicated that he
could furnish any information of value. (Data vegarding this
letter rveferred to by may be located in above mentionéd
NYlet of 6/19/58, poges &L and 42.) -

q Co(a)y Sald that the New York Times ?acLa.n_l
I_:ilul;lnil story developed by one of their Deporters )

to the effect that positive information had been

dcveloped that] had landed kis plane in Cuba
and that the pla %aa&?ﬂ WIth arms; thus nezating the
possibility that

could have flown DE GALINDEZ out of the

t

\

\
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NY¥ 79-131

Untted States, %sai_d for gome strange reason the ‘
New York Timed . ed vo run thif story. (Reference ig again .
made to NYlet of 6/19/58, and particularly to pages 38 and 30.)

‘ [ Istoted 5 had been to Central Intellirence
Agency and talked to vho was most coopcrative
and who. indicated that DE GALINDEZ had been a CIA agent, but

they had discontinuéd hid services gbout two years prior to b3
DE GALINDEZ! disappearance, _|indicated that when he found 16
this out it somewhat deflated the pogsibility of his gtory and b7C
that he wasn't too certaln at this point the exact nature which
this. story might take when publishéed by the Daily Neéws: He

gald that he raised the: question with CIA as to whether publishing

a gtory at this time would havée any effect on the natlonal gecurity
and that he was going to be in toéuch with CIA further concerning -
this matter, isg.id' that he felt there was a good possibility
that eithér TRUJILLO: or- CASTRO might abtempt to resurrect the

DE GALINDEZ story in an attempt to embarrdss the United States,

Thisg was pure speculdtion on his part,,

 Ag noted from asbove,[  |was very fyank in outlining,
in gerieral, the contentg of his proposed gtory. He gave no
Indicotion of involying the FBI in any criticnl sense whatsoever,.
I did inform that the DE GALINDEZ disgppsarance was handled
by this office as & Misging Person case and thot we maintained
liaison with the Néw York Policé Départment.and offered the
facilities of the Identiftcation Division and thé FBI Laboratory
ag is normal in thilg type of case, I told him that while we
conducted no independent Investigation of DE GATINDEZ' dis-

appearance, wWe did -conduct investigs teors
under the Repgistration Act, such as bs
understood this and asked no further questiong regarding our - /¢

participation in the DE GALINDEZ case. -

N , ihdicated that if he desires any information
from the FBI hie will contact me after he has again consulted yith
CIA, In the cvent this occurs, I will clear yith the Buread
prior to furnishing any information to
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to : MR. A. H. BELMONT DATE: A4=21-60
FROM : F. A, FROHBOSE@] l-Parsons
1-<Belmont
‘%L*~ 1-Sullivan b3
SUBJECT: 1l-Liaison

CENIRAL _INIELLIGENCE, AGENCY (CIA) 1~-Papich

’ ‘7INﬁORMATION CONCERNING
{lfgb//‘ (CENTRAL RESEARCH MATTER)

Infelligence dgeney

Reference is madé to my memorandum dated 2-2-60. covering
an interview which the Liaison Agent held with Allen Dulles con-

cerning the captioned CIA official. You W%,’.I;;L_-.‘;:_Qsz,a..‘l..'I._J;ha;l;_____________I

Mr. Sullivan had received information from .

| | that| had: made )
ements during the course of a speech, which, if true, bo

quite clearly indigate[Ff:::jig_gnggiigble for the position which ﬁZg
he holds. According to allegedly supported the .
admission of Red China into the Unifed Nations; he allegedly was of
the opinion that CIA's covert activities should be eliminated and
that the pursuance of the cold war by noncommunist nations was .
preventing the Russians from being reasonable. Per instructions,
Agent Papich informed Dulles on 2~3-60 concerning the above. Our
sounte was not identified to Dulles, who at that time advised that
he would conduct an inquiry and particularly planned to obtain a
recording of the speech which had been made before the Council on
Foreign.Relations in New York City in January or February, 1958.

. On 4-20-60 Dulles informed Agent Papich that he Il con- .
ducted his inquiry and furthermore had obtained a .recording. of

speech which actually took place on 2—22~§§. Dulles

1sTened to the recording himself, and could not find any state-

ments which in any way were related to the remarks attributed to b3
by the Bureau's source. Dulles further advised that he .con-
tacted several imlividuals who are members.of the ,Council on Foreign
Relations and who are personal friends 0fihis. KNone of them could
recall statements which could have'béed interpreted as falling in
line with the remarks allegedlydﬂaQe;

yv - e e )
Dulles advised that he personally!wa’s confident that
would not make such wild uncalled-for statements, but he never-

theless did not think much of speech. He felt it was poorly
prepared. . / 77 cgéé

& ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED é;gﬂ« y ) :5;5 .
. e HERE! lf U)XGLASS!FLED REC- 39 o m é‘ﬂ - G 7
S 7P /up )WDATE 2:0e:2082 By k0341 Mugteeree 7, 12 FET Y ==y
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont

RE:

source of the allegations was making his statements almost two _
years after the .speech was made. -He was of the opinion that the

u

’

such

ACIION: I

ADDENDUM :, WCS:1m _?/‘l::‘/z'z/so o e
~ It is to be noted that] ] | vho furnished 7D
] the dérogatory information on] [has said that

lbut v

person must have some peculiar motive to bring up the matter at

really objectionable statements occurred while questions were being
raised which were not recorded and that also related statements
were made in group discussions which were not taped. It is likely,
as Dullés surmi that there is a motive~behind the raising of ‘this
criticism 6ft2iff§1 0 '

e — £y . B e i R R - RBCEREEEN ST e e e o T e oy A naeg e ‘;mm
O O ‘
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PP -

ROBERT AMORY, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA)
INFORMATION :CONCERNING - '
'(CENTRAL RESEARCH MATTER), -

Dulles &id\comment that it was very-strange that the ‘

a late-date.. . - =T

For. your ig%ormqtiqnu*

,lat this time.| |told me -confidentially

ery openly thathe and some others are taking steps to prevent

from receiving the rank of brigadier general, - W

eliEL

gible for is_under consideration to receéive.
believes that| is definitely not the type of man who. should be
S e

‘given

the ran ‘brigadier general.

| oL |
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~UNITED STATES GO; O ‘j E::ons —
17 tle)

Memorani_.... o=
-}

McGUIE® e

| 9&}) T0o MR. A. H. BELMONT pate:  4-28<60 EJ‘“——
. ) ( i 1-Parsons i':I{e(l:e s;i:;‘::
FROM R. 0. L'ALLIER 1-Belmont "Gandy.
» ‘ 1-Liaison ~
A 1-Papich N
SUBJECT: -0 b3
DU

—CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ,g\ | 0 l@ v
Reference is made tormummnﬂumiaMJ;EILO_l ’
advising thafl | was §11 \PLy

Adent Panich ascertained on

oamm— . -

—_ | Papich-talked to Angleton on the same date,
at which time| [stated|

assistant 1or
several years, has been taking over the quties of Chief, Counter-
1ntelllgence, CIA. advised Papich that for the t1me being
it is not necessary e Bureau to make any changes in :

nTe// 7@/\/¢é f?e/i/a )

}\*& addressing mail normally directed to the attention of |
a will advise us if and when this' is deemed nece
~< No Tiaison problems are contemplated in dealing with He
“8; "has been most cooperative and friendly for several years.
t A
ﬁ\ é*w Papich will obtain further particulars regarding
L YYthe location of the hospital. This may be needed for future
Q ¥~ reference.
Q) g
A RECOMMENDATION: )
- It is respectfully recommended ‘that the enclosed letter
from the Director be transmitted to .-
Enclosurwju“z" #—= -QV
+ SIP/nmit o x Ve |
(5) g S CP
’ ’:3?7¢7" QY Al
P9 eLefpo—
o &P”/’J& T
Pea’_’”‘;{g'* fyupey Mlt\?ﬂg Rhuaf ??c T W
RGN T T
5OMAY10 1960 m.m Me
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PRI Wm W:;r““v 1“-—-»—«\

- ,//' April 29, 19¢0

Iwas distressed to learn of your illness and .
want to extend to you my- best wisches for an early
improvement in your condition. .

I know that ymx are not the type *who can readily

N adjust to the ¢onfinement of a hospital, but obviously
<§ the attention which you are to receive is most necessary
TN and we do want you to return to your dutiés as Boon as
N possible. Inthese critical days the Government needs
o \\)\ the services of men with your unusual capabilities.
& ) ‘The progress of your convalescence will be S <
’ i followed but in the meantime please do nothesitate Loy Yo R

‘ to call on us in the event we can be of any assistance
! t0:you or t6 the members of your family.. .

yzbua 3hig

With kind personal regards * T« 100
Smcerely, RECzl/Qé ,

A .x”)é's YQ.C“" [ mr Houv:.l:
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Memoratisuri

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

) 0
TO MR. A. \@MON’T"
e Yo J‘ ‘ - £
FROM R. 0. L'ALL;:ERﬁ‘;M -
| VA U
SUBJECT; |

#

_CENTRAD, INTELLIGENCE, AGENCY -

"Patsons ..
Belmont

Callahan e =
DeLoach
Malone
McGuire .
Rosen.

TAMM i
Trotter
W.C. Sullivan e,
“Tele. Room e
Ingram

.- 5-12-60

L
JDATE;

Gandy:

For your informatioh | departed for \/

b3

e

-

an be transmitted to

Any messages to
him by _writing in care of

ACTION:

« ‘Tt pea i -
oy - - . . . . .
e ) Fayour information.
ol 8
"'"a

2 )
Ll (

- Mr. Parsons
- Mr. Belmont
Liaison

Mr., Papich

e
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 y [
[ g

4-572 (3-29-55) ; @

UNITED { 7% "=

R /- Office Mens mndum .
TO : The Director DATE: %ty lo,19¢2
" FROM : J,-P. Mohr . .

SUBJECT: The Congressional Record

Oaiﬂ#a.[ ﬁﬁ«ﬁyéﬂca /*)gzxuay

! . R - -- »-—*!)-e*
Pagds 0077~ Them pages contaln the discussld by various Senatore on the {
‘5084 s%mating down of the United State ‘plane over Russla. {

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE! UNCLASS!F

DATE BY ©0k1 ﬂLSlEPloa 4
3u8 bQ &

La-go75p
NOT RECORDED
46 MAY 12 1960

/’s’b)

5% MAY 17 1%U

In the original of @ memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record forr &~ 9L (, g was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Diréctor’s attention. This form has beén prepared in order that
portions.of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped mounted, and
placed in appropriate Bureau case or subject matter files.

““""——-———_

" Original-filed in::

lob. 173/ /Y7 o/
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., .ON1TED STATES GAUJRNMENT O zf p,‘rso;@’// W
Mr. Belmdnto— §,
Memorandum | L et
( . ' § M. il 1‘5‘;,{;}(‘}'»
TO ‘Director, FBIL - "DATE! April P :;%gé ~&—t;/;
' Mr. T'xml,
’( M. T‘odcx“.‘.%
s FRQéZk}SAC Denver (100-8453) :yivégifxwm .
L ele. Roq :
kﬁ' ; Mr. Ingrzm.,.__. ;o
g Miss Gandy. .
SUBJECT ;
* b3

bé 1]
b7C "

i ; 11
There are enclosed five copies of a letterhead é&&iéﬁg;gbk
memorandum regarding o . £l

. Most of the attached material has been Furnwshed the; L&f

* Bureau under the caption of "HOWARD HIGMAN, MISCELLANEOUS -
INFORMATION CONCERNING." It is recalled that there was

considerable publicity regarding HI@IAN's attack on the FBI,

£
28088

/

3
ﬂFé;’”
ORIGINAL FILED IN &2 —

; On| an
‘ %gstabllshed source whose identity must be protected, advised
hat he learned that during the early part of April, 1960, a

: | |of Central Intelligence Agency was at the

, ZUniversit of Colorado, interviewing candidates for that
agencyo[:f::::]sald that did not contact all of the

departments nor the placement bureau of the Un1vers1ty,”but b3

was interviewing only those students recommended by the ; ﬁ;c

‘ Honors Department of the University stated that a

o student] | told him that intexviewed

: and] lcold WALTER WEIR, acting directox

; of the Honors Department, that Central Intelligence Agency

: would help finance[:::::i:]in his postgraduate work at

University of Wisconsin as Central Intelligence Agencv intended

to_recruiy |for Central Intelligence Agency;

(e
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told [that when he talked tol |
told him that would not be considered for \
interview as the Honors Department professors had told him that !

2) - Igufeau;(Enclso 5)(aM) (RM) e JE o -

1 - Denver 560 I G
‘ ) JCL:eis . BEREIAED T
| 3 by -wé -50750-
. ~ﬂ0‘,os‘3“"‘ QATE 'E.E"?Boo 8Y 5551,;,515 /oo 3¥ ] _ENGI ENCLOSURE o
) F® | 3bfe9a) LD NOT 1 RRCORDED
T C o , - . 176 MAY -3 :: ' 1960 .
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DN 100-8453

L “lattributes such statements | ,
by Honors Department professors, because he had made the v

statement that Honors Department professors were pro-Communist

and pro-Soviet in sympathy and played down the value and

importance of American democracy. .

- | ldentified these professors as| |
_\ Information.

Tegacrding these professors has been furnished the Bureau. An b3
: up-to-date report on[::::::]will be furnished the Bureau in a b6
: ' few days. b7c

: it appears incredible that a Central Intelligence

;%gency representative could have been onﬂfhﬁ_gamgg§10f the
‘University for a few days and not know o position =~

i . . . .
tconcerning the FBI and the service's reserve officers' program.

: in view of the fact thad[:::::::]is subject to military

, sexvice within the next few years, copies of the attached N
memorandum are being furnished the local intelligence agencies -

lfor their information.

A e —

o

The source mentioned in attached memorandum is

o

1 N

oo o
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" Mald
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Rosen

- PR p—

) 10 MR. A. H. BDL\IOR“"" - DATE: 5-=4-60 Tamn 4
999 : 1-Parsons &gﬁ%égif”
1-Deloach Tele, ROE?D e
FROM R. O. L'ALLI“"%(V 1-Belmont (X;:ﬁ?—_\'—
1-Bland b3
1-Kemper Zif%@ b6
SUBJECT: | 1-Liaison i T biC
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNWING 1-Papich(], & ~
(INTERNAL SECURITY ) /”* “”’y

Reference is made to th

e_enclosed letier dated 4~ 27 60

5

"L, i

eceived from the Denver office.

N

I

|

|You Wlll recall that thnis entire

matter was the Subject

| (7€ Jﬁ _

of cons e publicity. As -indicated in referenced Denver
cjpletter allegedly is being recruited for employment by*

- {CTA, (1& b3
Q -3 nation ent Papich discreetly ascertained \S'iic

through CTA  on E-2-60 that . :
(has not Deen emnloved bv CIA.] [ E‘ »

E

{ é;

(EBZ

%;

[

assurance thaitl

i

statement, of course, does not consti - 1 !
hri1] i 1 3 itffff:fﬁffi&fﬁ:::

"

(1) - For 1nformat10n.\

Mh@
Enclosure UNPU\SS‘FLO jeeioa
SJP/nmn “ERE'%‘?L Boos  BY bOAGLNLS
| (8 707 DATE M‘*’g"‘qa’
: o
i 5 /,;@?b y go

] BOK:191960
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Hemo T ' .
RE:
MISCELLANEOUS - INIFFORMATION CONCERNING . igc

(INTERNAL SECURITY)

(2) Enclosed with {he Denver letfer are copies of a
13-page leiterhead memorandum

- - b3
[ Denver advised that copies -
bée

—oT this memorandum have alei;: been furnished to local intelli- p7c
ou

gence agencies inasmuch as is subject to military service
within the next five years. - | approve, no dissemination of
the memorandum will be made at the Seat of Government.
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» Ur. Hoover R 5/13/60
SAC Auerbach PERSONAL

U-2 PILOT AND PLANE
CAPTURED BY THE RUSSIANS

L3
Just a note to make the point that without
exception the general feeling that we get out here in
“San Francisco from our usual federal intelligence group
and the press, fron their many sources, is that this
situation came about because of the stupidity of CIA
. and that when the matter has settled down some, there
should and will be a big inquiry as.to the operations,
@fficiency and cloak of secrecy ofgaiA;

! » .
q .
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OPTIONAL £0RM NO. 10

TO

UNITED STATES (ird

Memomndum

MR, L'ALLIER\",(,/

FROM : §, J, PAPICM
~

* SUBJECT:
CERNING

The followin
Liaison Agent on 5~13~

g 1nformat10n
0 b

was furnished to the

5

[ res:ane;I

- 'Malone .

Tolson e X

Mohr

Patsons ———

Belmont e ‘
Callehan o
Del.oach e

W.C. Sullivan .
-Tele. Room .
Ingram —
Gandy o

o

4

a2 CTA emnlovee|

b3

stated

have access To

indicating that
knowledge he ga

to the a
mind thaf _
ACTION: =7

. “This

of the Dsglonag

SJP/nmn :M) M

1~ Mr Bran1
1 ~ Liaison
1 - Mr. Papich

ALL INFORMAT(ON CONTAINED

SIFIEL
. Heasg ﬁwgggs

b«%‘?&

éij[‘jcuv' 1 tgsur

lassif

Inea w

~o

AR

i of the Bureau f
pPossibly could come to o

1nformat10n is bei
e Section.

that while employed with CIA

Fied 1nformt10n.

‘has in any tsed or mishandled the
1ile at CIA| wanted to call this

or record purposes, bearing in

ur attntion.

Ef\'

CIA has no i

6 MAY 25 1960

M ’/W

did

Tormatio

ing dlrected to the attention




e ema S ewgghmaAr  mm d e

Tolson e

Mohr
elmont S0 _

Callahal e
Del.oach
Malone

W

- McGuire
. . ) . i Rosen
A TO MR. A, H, BEIMONT- DATE: .5=25-60 }'?223.
, w.C. Surl_(-v:n—:
. . , ‘Il'zle Room emee
FROM R. 0, L'ALLIER Gandy
re
susec: O CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
You previously havel_bm_iuionnad_'thaﬂ“—
would take oyer the duties of {ﬁ_
Whlch have been handled by The Iiais qente
was advised on 5-24-60. tha 11 De .
|at CIA unti]] [Tecovers irom b3
AIS 1LINeSS.

. Mail normally sent to the attention of I

|:| Should be transmltted to the -attention
'This ynl]f include mail sent in response to Special roject
memorangia. receiyed frpm| '

&

« adyised ‘tha't there. will be no problem within.
CIA if Biireau mail currentlv in thé process f d:Lssem:Lnatn.on
still includes "A’cten‘tlom and we. can make
the change ag we see fit.

ACTION:

The above information is being d1rec1:ed to_the attention
of the Sectlon Chiefs and the Reading Room.

PP —

Read:Lng Room
- Mr, Branlgan _
- Mr. Bland
- Mr. Baumgardner
Mr.. Scatterday
- ‘Mr, Sull:.van
1 < Mr. Donahoe-
w1l - Mr, Mossberg
1 - Liaison "
""“-Mro Paplch

W‘
62JuN 2 1960

%1/“
e

ON CONTAINED
LASSIFIED

BY.SP 9 &

ALL INFORMATL
HEREN lS UN

DAT 4
e.A #-P.r'/‘"“

psn,a!m»

e
i o M7y

-




Legat, Remo ‘Eay 3§; 1960

Director, FBI N u R
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED'

. u : ; 368695 - - -
- - . Roference is made to your lotter dated 5-12-60. You -
o should maintain the position already taken by you, namély that
ég;g, is not to be furnished the informaticn requested in the
" Tuencranda whick had been disgeminated to you by the local CIA

-

' "Of,fib@’. i
B * _This matter has been di:scus{‘s_ed with CIA headquarter's:

- and we aré not being réquested to furnish the information -sought
'+~ by CIA. 1In the eyent thc local CIA offi¢émakes any-inquirics of
o ' you concerning instant motter, you should advise him that this.
7. has been discussed Wwith CIA headquarters and we have been informed
T that it is not necessary to reply to the iemoranda in guestion.
At the sane tiimé you can suggest to the CIA represcrtative that-

«1 T YRRLATTONS. WITH H }ISUNCLASSIFIED. . . ‘
00 Jistanions v om | HERENISUCLSSEED e,

. - he rofer any questions to his headguarters.

-

. For

l?‘

Y
. i f
e ’

MAED-20 ¢
- MAY 2.6 1960
COMM-EBY

I-Legat Ottawa e o X=Eegat Tokyo - - Rt

- , 1-’%(’}‘5&1: Havana {4 3 «3?5’~*'Q¥Jaﬂ. 1~I;oc*;}ft~ﬁe§:\iqg e (N

- Tolson . . I“Lﬁgat L“S(}mbﬁ ,%.«t 1-11033:‘:53}3 ﬂi‘.'d Ly ‘tu 4
o TELgiakdPadis © - S :

Lo L
2

= -

;i{qrsqrfs'__,_»___ﬂ > . Y iaidant.l ) -~}t~ - :\“ ; .@ﬁ ) o ."j%giu,lA R AT : — ¥
e p— - 1—.Fo;~e1? gfals?ﬁl&éétagh&dt)ﬁp@]/ Z Fe yg7ff‘_ i : 6[ J‘
* MaloBe i es SJ - A “Q!f B .
STEoiw

- Callahaft pemiogesn: " o 55 1o I /
DoLoach mmsemamen ‘Q“ . “REO";%EQ é’ )
McGufee - i N Ve = =T o . . A .
oSS e (YU : MAY 27 1960. :
s _'NOTE: :Enc;[’oz‘}“p_ " to.neémorandum L’*A?L?ﬂ&r %0 Belmont, 5-23-60,
E = . o~ B ) - -

Troter ammmmmecamens 4 ’ . .
TSRS 6 raRELHONS WITH I gip/hin
: _lmxmm@N' A ANt CoTes SIELIR
b Gandy. ~Zr LA MAfE R T };E@;{p 'NITE;] ‘ ] )

: ~ - TR g el E, Y
}' 1-Legit Mo de Janeire "1-Légat Bonn -~ 7 "é/ ﬁ:j .
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- Letter to Legat, Rome

RE: RELATIONS WITH CIA

_ Aithough Bureau intérests havé been adequately S
protected by the action taken in the. instant matter; we hevertheless

should be most alert for any moyve made by CIA to institute controls

of any type over our Legat activitiés. Apy such information
should immediatelypbe reported to the Bureau. ‘




T L
: ] 4
i
¥
Legal Attache, FParis N .. Mgy 27, 1960
Director, FBI . ) w;‘ <
| @ Y
&y . = RELATIONS WITH GENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ' :
e ) o ) - ‘% j

L

During the European Legal Afttaches® Conference held
in Paris, May 10 and 11, 1960, the question was raised
concerning the failure of Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
to disseminate information locdlly to the Legal Attaches.
Althougk the European Legal Attdches are continuing +their
campaign to- obtain information locally from. CIA, it was the
suggestion .of the conference that this riatter might be discussed
with CIA Headquarters -since this procedure apparently stems
Sron a CIA policy against local dissemination in many countries.

o The Bureau hds been aware [for some time of the CIA
policy which requires information to be submitted to headquarters’
-Jfor comment prior to dissemination. It ig not felt that any .
useful purpose wounld be served at thig tine by raising this
question with CIA Headquariters. o

v .t * ®
. Each Legal Attache receiving a copy of this letter; -
however, should be alert to advise the Bureau of any instances
in which failure by CIA to disseminate ‘information locally has
handicapped a Legal Attache or prejudiced the handling of a
Bureau case, Upon receipt of any suck advice, consideration
will-be given at the Bureaw to discussing with CIA the matter

of local dissemination by that Agency.

5 (12)“

% - ﬁzgﬁ"” o . ALLINFORNAATION CONTAINED -
7 = Madrid . HEREWUSUMCASSIFIED _ \ ccooo
1 - Bonn - - pare 2:1b:doco sy bogu WLslepioo
R e . - 689V N
"I - Foretgn Liaison Unit (detached) » - - /
NLF-‘ PN | BN | @f‘{ d/
.ba%‘%.& (jﬁ(/[;t‘;,__<{‘g ,‘/v - 4] % ; /

-3 f
i
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B {:l {i R;ch 59 &5 pz\gg?g@{,ﬁ??

-

Tolson s, T v*ﬁ 0
Mohr 9‘—‘6‘-39-,7-% v

Parsons - ’%ﬂ\é

" DL ERE 36
e R . ] i ¥
Bolmont' — R , T i‘ﬁQQ
Callgl;x%n ;:-3:‘;;“‘ Sg M Y A x
DeLocchm
Malone -
MeGuire
J{CET . S
L PO
B
C3 (e a
Tgl' i '}M-% 2
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’\Oﬂice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Tﬂ'l{
o
f
N\
k3
\

DATE: 6/2/60 REQ{21<

T DIRECTOR, FBI (62—
‘ & RMATIONCONTAINED 7
e A/ AC, WFO (62-0) a‘érh%fosummsow@&?ﬁg&mm
pATE 2:16:8000 3‘; .
SUBJECT, (FNU) $t7%/ =

O CENTRAL, INTELLIGENCE AGENCY MATTER

Transmitted herew1th are an appropriate
number of copies of a letterhead.memo concerning
captioned individual., °

The information reflected therein was
telephonically furnished SA S. #, PAPICH on the
afternoon of 6/2/60.

A}

WFO indices indicate that
has furnished reliable information IW THe past. THaTe
is no derogatory security information in WFO files
concerning entioned in the letterhead
memo and indicE€sZare~negative concerning

- =
(i?— Bireau (Engé?; 5) .

1 - WFO
BHV ; CBB
(3)

& . R ?
"&6. e hﬁ 4/6/60'; b3

¢2A£;“e_ 6( > &gl2ﬁa24_J&£Mmﬁkégaﬁuh_ai_____

I, ééél'ifa /;2 n;g:;?gglf

Yefeq . REC-T6

Y
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
File No. June 2, 1960

»

(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN)
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

| bo

| - b7C
D, C., appeared at the VWashington Field Office of the b7D
Federal -Bureau of Investigation on June 2, 1960, and
furnished the‘following-infggmation:
related to [That she resides| b3
b6
| According to | o7c
drinks and talks too much about the ‘Centr b7D
Intelligence Agéency
‘ [ |said that he suggested to e
| khat. she personally furnish this information -

to the appropriate Government afennx‘_bui_she_staxed EZE
that she did not wish. to do so. said '

he felt it incumbent upon him to furnish the above data.

» F\N'bl 'ch L4 -
The current ! . C., Address-Telenhone
Directory" reflects gesides at
| T DG .
| . / ) b3
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EREINIS UNCLASSIF
K s o L NLSIEP/0D
This document contains nsither )
- recommendations nor eonclusions of . 3bgbqw

the FRI. It is the ptoperty of )
the FBI and is leaned to your agencys
1t and its contcnts gro nat to be
distributed outside your cgoncy.

-
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e ’:omt fORM NO, 10 - . - .
R . - L Tolson mma!
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-

"U’\YI’I‘J‘D STATES GOVERN( JNT ' G - pas

Parsons

“Memorandum A JMZ

!
£~ MeGufte

Tl T— |
\ TO : MR, A, H., BELMONT ‘ DATE: 5-24-60 gﬁ%} n
' | e
£ FROM : TR, 0, L' ALLIERL/ | g -
]Q .
% 1 SUBJECT: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN

ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING
SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL INFORMAT! AINED.
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59 AL ARl A

b_gb?
On 5-18-60 A ulles ade available for reading
Agent Papich a copy of |

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED,
DAT" .2000- ag b‘INLS 172,

[l
¥
#

b3

|

because of the original allegation and he wondered whether or not it
{iwould be appropriate to have a letter from the Bureau spelling out
exactly the present status of the matter. Papich explained that HCUA
Jhad indicated that the source of the leak was in the State Department;
: and had access to CIA files; that the Committee had refused to
3 lldentlfy the source; and that we had informed the State Department
concerning this situation. Papich stated that there did not seem to
be any reason for the Bureau to write any kind of a letter because we
had kept CIA fully informed. It was pointed out that in.the event
Dulles or any CIA official had any question concerning past dealings
with the Liaison Agent, he would.be glad to review and reiterate
statements previously made.

F———

»
14

; Dulles agreed that he personally could not remember every

; 1ittle development which has taken place and it undoubtedly has been

! recorded in CIA files and that is why he felt a letter could provide

i SJP/nmn ¥4 l o »

i (8) v )‘ - ; ~ Azl v‘m..j

i ‘1 - Mr. Parsons ‘”77@bqb4 /(¢Q6é¢&w

It 'l - Mr. DelLoach - ) ’ o \

; 1 - Mr. Belmon’cdn R v b2l 40 i AN B

: 1 - Mr. Baumgar er Zir o.wﬁ 0 .

} 1 - Liaison . ):,égff"ﬁ 10 2%, Ciﬁmflg/é :

, 1 - Mr. Bartlett . = ? sonon s ok '

f 1 - Mr. Papich o L2 ~§0 75ﬁ S

‘ Enclosure ' ‘ ~_ NOT RECORDHI] SRR
ST/ 199 JUNR2S19e0 _

Dulles stated that he still felt his Agency was "on the hook™

-
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e ANRCTE S

Memorandum for Mr. Belmont )

RE: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN
ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING
SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL .-
VIENNA, AUSTRIA ~ 7/26-8/4/59 -

contact his subordinates.

that he was not seeking an apology.
ACTION:
(1) On 5-24-60]

(2) Although Dulles has indicated that a letter would not be
necessary, it is believed that our position would be stronger if a
communication is transmitted to the CIA Director summarizing
pertinent developments in this matter. If you approve, there is

enclosed herewith suth a letter.

which brought ‘about an admission from the Committee.

| checked witH ,
| | Department of State, who
advised they are still checking on the matter and have not
reached a conclusior as yet. Liaison will follow.

[ an adequate summary. He agreed with the Liaison Agent that a
letter would not be necessary and if he had-any questions he would

The Agent commented to Dulles that if his request for.a
} letter really meant a desire for some kind of an apology from the
Bure au, he would not get it. It was pointed out that from the
beginning we reported information and cvelopments as we received
them and that it was through our initiative and aggressiveness”

Dulles stated

| . bé

bp7 8y

B
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ATRTEL

0
FROI
SUBJECT ¢

M

,e

.

a‘,’i
’

DIRECTOR, FBI (100-375346 )

ALLrNFORMA‘noncomAm..o
T T HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
SAC, NEW YORK (79-131) DATE 5Y(0ALINLSIFPI00
JESUS DE GALINDEZ — SUAREZ - - 3e8b “U

MISCELLANEOUS IHFORMATIOH CONCEBNING A LS
M T2 LLot BEHE P pF e G

%
Re NY airtel 4/18/60, captioned as above,

A”'“‘“'”f**m b6
b7cC LA
o Ty
advised-on 5/24/60Q that she -had spoken to ' ¢
reporter for the "New York Daily Neéws™ on 5/ &/60‘ . L [w

- Qadvised that in conversation with
|lhad o er that, after his first contact with

of CIA in Washipg D.C. during April, I960, . 1
had ‘adnitted to that+ GALINDEZ was an .

agent Tor CIA but had ] missed by CIA two years prior .. \i

' BN

pearance. told that he had asked
for answers to certain quUESTIONS and|

%
had asked for & week to te . days~in which to review th ‘;} :
- GALINDEZ ¢ ich timehe would furnish answers toTFI 1Y
- questions, pdvised ha.t had told her he had .
TEshingson, D.C. and was unable to see '}
ahd was told was on his way ‘to the 3\
Tar East bub was fed by owo CIA representatives named A
(PH) and (PH) and these two individuals \
oL |that GALINDEZ Was never emp v -CIA, and Sk
they doubted That. |had ever told that GALINDEZ &
. was employed by CIE, | advised tha

‘with his second contac’c with CIA and returned to NYC and after Q

his J:'eturn
(\f ~ Bureau

.I - New York (79-131) — ;:,

o bﬁ -80 Zj o §

,FJO’:ifkh . NQT N&T HEGORBED 2

(5) - | 9 JUR 741960 £

.- : N ‘é
ST JUN 10 %%y

to NYC hig Secretary had received a long distance AN
(100-375346) -




e Tv\l :
‘ ]
t

Pae

'rJON: ;L;’ A

el

: - LT
CNY'7T9-131 - oe
- ( ® ; b7C
Ical‘l on) who vag in .San Frinciaco, uho wantod
the reggage reldycd GO| [that he had made a grave

error and had made & mistoke when he had gtated that GAI.INDI:Z

xas employed b,/ CIA

T

i that as a result c;t‘_‘chges‘:_cnnﬂj]cting
and his dspociate, haye -

stories from -

-written a ghory on the activitics of CIA a.nd arc -onto stories

a ‘housing scanddl in Guatemala and the
' ﬂby x:3 Sena ;¢ _Committce or a Housinu ccnm:i‘btep oy possibly o Join{; bo :

" coming to NY oh ‘either 5/26. or 27/60. to. -confer wit

Inyolving: twio CIA agehts in Vietnam, & (53 wolved dn ~ ~

incident .

in Cuba durin{; Mizgust, 1959,
stated that there tas to be. . hearing ei‘bher ’

eec .of both hous
stated that i‘rom
e ascertained thot DREW-

EARSON,.. 2. syndlcated columnist a8
T~

gai*dine; the GALINDEZ. ¢asce and podéible conneé’cion with CIA;

@%ﬁm& that she-had no further apecific
informa*bi & fhe Senate or Houge inquiries:

QAL v -CIA ratters but yould be in'contact wit
‘é.ndi and would kcep the NYO advised of f.'urther gveIop= i
ments. - - ;

'.s ) ' -
. . 4 o - - - -

C
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OPTIONAL fORM NO. 10 Q Tolson o
. . Moh iy
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Pm;ons —

- Belmont, —
Memorandum | SE—
7 “ N v ﬁ:;:;e
T0  : MR. A. H. BELMONT paTE:  6-6-60 Toms
o ) - : ' th teSx’ulllvan —
. Tele. Room
FROM : R, 0. L'ALLIER S * b3 é;“:,ﬁ;;“,’ —
\lj ) T : y/

SUBJECT: | %ﬂ’/ ' /

( RAL N‘l‘ELLIGENCE AGENCY N ifferral/Consul

X3

On 6-3-60 CIA,
advised the Liaison Agent that Yy, had disclosed
'some’ information which could have beem cons:Ldered as classified.
e used verv poor judoment in becoming involved in the discussion b3

i O '
ACTION ¥ a ALL NFORMATION CONTAINED & )
= -HEREINIS UNCLASSIFIED "
.+ INone. For your information. DATE J:lb-dovo>v é(gajn NLSIEPI00
SN \ _ 36369&/
SJP/nmn J
(6) "hn

1 - Mr. Belmont
1 - Liaison

-1 = Mr, Eép;ch | ‘R‘EG-Z »é __g?r"‘ 0%%’{0- . 35_ g 3

EX 109 & JUN 8 1960

&,
~,’,/] . s : o
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TO  :  MR. BELMONT/) DATE:  6-3-60

b5 /
FROM : R, 0. LKALLIERA{L__

Q

supjecT: “—CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY NYX 915
ARTICLE IN "READERS DIGEST" : B “’] .
On 6-1-60

CIA, advised Agent [ ers Digest" very Ilikely will
publish an article in its August or September issue concerning
govief'ésgfﬁhage"fﬁ?ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁf“tﬁé'wor .. The article will be

predicated on material being made available by CIA. Personnel
of CIA have been conferring with writers of "Rea igest"
relative to clearance of material. According toi the

\cases involved will be those which already have beem publicized
abroad.
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eLoceh me
Malone

ACTIVITIES (BCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING '
SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL '
5T VIENNA, 4USTRIA, 7/26-8/4/59 f ,}w, / '
. !
SYNOPSIS : Cemtral Tutellicenc w.&, LL
ey s
Pursuant to Director's instructions, a rec pltulatlon of .‘-«J

pertinent developments in this matter has been made. They are i ;/ w,
sunmarized as follows: {

u%of{u%;{
By airtel dated 2-12-60 Chicago advised that neWSpaper
publicity afforded testimony of| |before hCUA gave impres-
sion that HCUA had benefit of information closel arglleling that
developed through sensitive Bureau informant. | is a member of
Communist Party (CP) who attended captioned Fedival. HCUA was
initiating hearings concerning Festival.
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sugjecT:  HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ~ , \()
j

k
§
¥
i

é_fil??.

- 75

/

|
A

_COPY_FILED_IN__:

P Chicago indicated iha’c1 CP member who .also
\ attended Festival, was also being subpofnaed by HCUA. Questions pre-
pared for hearing appeared to be drawn from 1nforma't10n developed
through sensitive- Bureau informant.

be
b7

. S as eriained that we had disseminated the information
concerning and only to CIA and State.

By memoranda * dated 2-12-60 and 3-22-60 it was rii
’ . DeLoach learned on a very confidential basis from
- HCUA, that HCUA had access ’codCIA_i‘J.]]es concerning
ival, and particularly concernin File review disclosed
cha‘t the questions put to | definitely had been formulated from .

information emanating from our souce, This same information had - ’
been disseminated to State and CIA.’
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA'- 7/26-8/4/59 l

The Liaison Agent informed CIA official on 3-3-60 that we z
had information reflecting that classified information which had
been disseminated by the FBI to CIA and State only was in posséssion
of HCUA and that the Committee had acquired this information from b3
| CIA files. We emphasized gravity of situation and requested :
0 complete, and factual reply from CIA. On 3-14-60
. CIA, advised CIA investigation failed to disclose
L that CIA had disseminated. our information to HCUA.

et

On 3-17-60 b£
HCUA, advised Mr. Deloach That She did NoT Know The identity of the b7C
CIA source who had furnished the information to the Committee. She
, specifically stated, however, the committee's information did come
: from CIA, She stated that on the day following a protest made_by the
: FBI to CIA, a CIA Liaison representative had specifically told[:f:::]
"Don't let CIA get in the middle of this matter."

, Messrs. DeLoach and Kemper discussed matter with.[:::::]HCUA,
3-21-60. Bureau representatives were told that CIA had given .

~ Cormmittiee information concefning Festival such as 1ist of names and

L a number of clippings.,| |was pressed for further details. EHe

; called in who was very evasive about identity of

i source who gave information in question to HCUA. refused to
'identify source and was supported by Arens.

On 3-24-60 Dulles officially advised ILiaison Agent that
after investigation and examination of all details, CYA concluded |
i ransmitted Bureau information to HCUA. (On 6~3-60
CIA, advised that Dulles' statement also meant b3}
at investlgation failed to disclose that anyone employed by CIA in ‘

any c?pacity had transmitted the questioned Bureau information %o
HCUA.

On 3~29-60 Arens advised us that HCUA's source was a member i
jof the Office of Security, State, who had access to CIA files. He
refused to identify the source.

DeLoach met with Walter and[::;:;] 4-4-60, reiterating “
Bureau's concern re HCUA failure to idemtify source. Walter stated j

administrative action had been taken against[  _  |but he still would |
not identify source. ’
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

By letter 4-4-60 Walter advised Director that HCUA
investigator had been reprimanded but source could not be identified
because he felt this would be a violation of HCUA integrity.

Walter's letter acknowledged by Bureau letter 4-6-60. Ve
expressed our feeling that source still should be identified and we
asked that steps be taken to remedy situation as expeditiously as
possible.

By letter 4-15-60 pertinent developments were furnished

to the Attorney General.

Papich advised Dulles 4-20-60 that after CIA had given us
results of investigation, we pressed HCUA for identity of source.
He was told that according to HCUA source was employee of State who
had access to CIA files, and that HCUA refused to identify source.

On 4-20-60 State was given.pertinent information concerning
this matter as it related to that Agency. State indicated inquiry
was being immediately initiated.

By letter 4-22-60 Walter advised Director that he had taken
steps which definitely precluded any possible leak of any Bureau
information "from the source mentioned in our correspondence."

DeLoach met with Congressmen Johansen, Jackson and Scherer
on 4-18 and 4-22-60 and briefed them concerning the situation. A1l
Congressmen supported the position taken by the Bureau.

On 5-18-60 Dulles made available|

Dulles on 4-18-60 raised question whether or not it would

be appropriate to have letter from Bureau concerning present status of

matter. Liaison Agent took position that letter was not necessary.
Dulles did not press for letter.

RECOMMENDAT ION:

We are continuing to pursue this matter vigorously through.
State in an effort to identify the individual who leaked .our informa-
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Memorandum for Hr. Belmont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS REGARDING SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL

VIENNA, AUSTRIA, 7/26-8/4/59 - '

tion to HCUA, and it is recommended that HCUA, the
original source of the allegation that CIA had furnished the informa--
i the Committee,

be recontacted for such additional informatiion as she may be b7C
e to furnish. ”

) Mosia s wrouo d b brmavan
Ay

It is respectfully suggested that it would also be desirable
for Bureau to be on record regarding this leak of information and the
steps taken by us to run it down. A memorandum from the Depariment e
5-31-60 forwarded a copy of a letter dated 5-23-60 from the '
President "to top officials handling intelligence information and ;
instructing that there be no leaks of such information. Inasmuch as
knowledge of this particular incident is in the possession of CIA,

State and HCUA, we think there is possipility it may come up again

in the future and, therefore, there is need for us %o establish a

written record. In the event you agree, there is enclosed herewith

2 letter to CIA.
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.2-19-60,

Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
5: HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN
ACTIVITIES (HCUA) HEARINGS REGARDING
SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

DETAYIS:

Reference is made to my memorandum dated
Pursuant to the Director's instructions, there is s
recapitulation of developments pertaining to unauth

5-24-60.
et forth a
orized dissemina-

tion of Bureau information by another agency or representative of

such agency to HCUA.
(1) By airtel dated 2-8-60 the Chicago

£fice advised

that newspaper publicity afforded the testimony of

before HCUA gave the impression that the Committee
of information closely paralleling that developed %
Bureau informant. HCUA at that time was holding he
Seventh World Youth Festival held at Vienna, Austri

had the benefit
hrough a sensitive
arings on the

a, 7/26"8/4/599 N

and Wolins, a member of the Communist Party (CP), who had attended

the Festival, had been subpoenaed by the Committee.

- (2) Our files indicated that we had diss
tion to CIA and State concerning and his att
Festival. JﬁiJﬂMlJiL&ﬁ disseminated information to
concerning another CP member who had at
Festival. [had alo been subpoenaed by HCUA and
that the Committee had prepared questions, certain

to have been drawn from information developed by se
sources.

(3) Mr. DeLoach on a very confidential b
that HCUA had access %o the files of CIA concerning
the Festival, in connection with the preparation of

eminated informa-
endance a2t the
CIA 'and State
tended the

we learaned

of them appearing
nsitive Bureau

asis was informed
and
the questions.

(Memorandum Baumgardner fo Belmont, 2-12-60; airtel %o Chicago,

(4) An exhaustive file review disclosed
put to by HCUA had been formulated from info

from seMSITIVe Bureau sources. This information had been disseminated

that the questions
rmation emanating

both to State and CIA. (Memorandum Baumgardner to Belmont, 3-1-60)

(5) It was recommended that Liaison appr
regarding the possibility that the Agency allowed a

-4 -

oach CIA
congressional

ke
picC




O Q

o
e 2
= .

i

§ Memorandum for Mr. Belmont

g RE: HCUA HEARINGS RE SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

.

to classified information which had been disseminated by the Bureau
to CIA. (lMeniorandum Baumgardner to Belmont, 3~1-60)

The Director made the notation: "This is absolutely
intolerable and we should vigorously nail it down."

£

|

7’ committee to review its files, the Committee thereby gaining access
§
{

(6) On 3-3-60 Agent Papich informed| |
: | CIA, that the Bureau had learned that
i classified information which we had disseminated to CIA was in the
possession of a congressional commitiee. Specific reference was
? _ made to our dissemination of information concerning |
\ was told that the evidence in our possession quite clearly

reply from CIA. (Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont, 3-4-60)

(7) On 3-14-60 CIA, zivised that CIA
had completed its investigation, and that there was no evidence
whatsoever indicating that any FBI information had been disseminated
to HCUA as alleged. He admitied that HCUA had been furnished

! certain information concerning the Festival, such as names .of
individuals whom CIA considered to be authorities on the subject of
world communism. CIA also furnished names of five individuals who
attended the Festival and who were considered by the Agency as
being cooperative. It was recommended that we obtain from HCUA the
identity of the CIA official or officials who allegedly furnished
the information concerning the Youth Festival. This was done in an

effort to obtain needed specifics in following this matter: be
(¥emorandum Frohbose to Belmont, 3-15-60) b7C -

- (8) On 3-17-60
HCUA, advised Mr. DeLoach tThat Sshe did not Know the identiiy of the .
CIA source who had furnished the information to the Committee. She |
specifically stated, however, the committee's information did come i
from CIA. She stated that on the day following a protest made by ‘
the FBI to CIA, a CIA Liaison representative had specifically told
Arens "Don't let CIA get in the middle on this matter." (Memorandum
DeLoach to Mohr, 3-22-60)

v ~ . » R B -
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suggested- that CIA pa e Bureau information to the Committee. b3
It was impressed upon that we were very much concerned about b6
the situation and we desired a thorough, complete, and factual P .
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Memorandum for Mr. Beimont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS RE SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

(?2 On 3-21-60 Messrs. Deloach and Kemper discussed this
matter with of HCUA.] stated that the Committee's |
hearings concerning the Festival had been predicated on a meeting
between Allen Dulles and Chairman Walter of HCUA. was not
certain what information CIA had given to the Commitfee and he
thereupon called in| | who indicated
that CIA had given the Committee a 1ist 0ox names and a number of
clippings. (Memorandum DelLoach to Mohr, 3-22-60)

(10) After Deloach pointed out to on 3-21-60 that
the Commiittee obviously had received information to ous
questions which had been directed %o the witnesses,
called | This was done because
allegedIy nad prepared questions ror. the witnesses.| |was ’
evasive and refused to identify the source who had Turnished the -
information concerning[:::::::r He finally stated that his source e

"was a grand fellow with heavy responsibilities and a large family." ¢
He further added "his source could be a CIA employee, however, this
question could not be answered direct." In the same breath he
admitted "my source has access to CIA files."[;::::g supporied
[a;:::]in the, latter's refusal to identify the Committee's source.
- (Memorandum DeLoach to Mohr, 3-22-60) ‘ " .

l
(11) By memorandum dated 3-22-60 it was recommended that 1
we inform Chairman Walter and that we had carefully !
considered the entire matter and since the unidentified source was
extremely jeopardizing.important intelligence operations, we were
calling upon them to revéal the identity of the source without
further delay. (iemorandum DeLoach to Mohr, 3~22-60)

(12) On 3~24-60 Allen Dulles informed Agent Papich
that after considerable investigation and careful examination of all
details, he and his subordinates had come to the absoluie conclusion
that CIA had not transmitted any FBI information to any congressional
committee., At that time Dulles indicated that the original charges
made by the Bureau had been done so orally, and he, therefore, was
replying orally. (Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont, 3-24-60) 5

*
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont )
RE: HCUA HEARINGS RE SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
' VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

i

(13) On 3-29-60 __ linformed us that HCUA's
source was an employee of State Department's Office of Security.
He refused to identify him, but did state  that this source had
access to both State and CIA files. (61-7582-4490) '

(14) Deloach talked to Walter and on 4-4-60.
Walter stated that had conferred with AImM, =aamitted his
indescretion, but refused to identify the source to Walter and the
FBI regardless of whether he was fired or nct. Walier stated that he
had relegated |to another position in the Committee where he
would not be In a position to receive further information. Walter
stated he planned to write a letter of apology to the Director.
With regard to the position taken by the Committee, the Director
made the notation: "The point they overlooked is that there is
someone in CYA or State who has the propensity for leaking highly
confidential information, and even though HCUA may stay clear
of this“character, there is a definite probability that he may
peddle his information elsewhere. (61-7582-44%71) .

By letter dated 4-4-60 Walter advised us that the
Committee investigator involved had been reprimanded and would not
be permitted to solicit or receive information from certain sources.
He stated that he had given thoughtful consideration to exposing
the source of the information, but concluded that to do s0 would

be a violation of the integrity of the Committee.

Walter*s letter was acknowledged by Bureau detier dated
4-6-60, at which time we stated that we .share his philosophy of
protection of confidential sources of information. We nevertheless
exXpressed our concern over the fact that the unidentified source
could still have access to FBI reports. (61-7582-4472)

(15) contacted DeLoach on 4-12-60, inquiring

concerning the availibility of its security informant. He was told that

the informant would not be made available because of the position
taken by the Committee, namely refusing to identify the source.

Arens again declined to identify the source and pointed out that steps

could be taken to restrict Bureau personnel from having access to
HCUA files. He was told that this was entirely within his prerogative
if he desired to do so. The Director issued. instructions that our
field offices not seek information from the committee files and that

a memorandum be sent to the Attorney General concerning the entire
matter. A letter dated 4-15-60 was ent. (61-7582-4490)
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Hemorandum for HMr. Belmont
RE: HCUA HEARINGS RE SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

(16) Pursuant to 1nstruct10ns Agent Papich advised ,
Allen Dulles on 4-20-60 concerning the status of the matter. Dulles
was informed that the Bureau originally had come to CIA on the basis
of a specific allegation from a souice who advised us that the
information in question had been furnished to HCUA by CIA, and
furthermore that the information had come out of CIA files. It was
emphasized to Dulles that this particular allegation had not been
changed in that the position of the original source was: the same.
Dulles was fTurther told that after CIA had completed its investi-
gation and had indicated that the results were of 'a negative
nature, the Bureau pressed HCUA for the identity of its source.
Dulles was advised that HCUA had informed us that the source was
a State Department employee who had access to CIA files and that
ithe Committee had adamantly refused to 1dent1fy the source.
(Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont, 4-21-60)

!
3

i =20-60 's Yiai Representative !
advise Depariment of bé |
State, of the pertinent information in this matter as it pertained b»7c|
to State. Ii indicated great concern and stated that he
Zogid61§1t1ate an immediate inquiry (Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont,

0

(18) Pursuant to the Director's instructions, DeLoach
talked to Congressmen August Johansen, Donald Jackson, and Gordon
Scherer of HCUA concerning the instant matter. They were told of
the developments which lead to the Committee's refusal to 1dent1fy
the source. All of these Congressmen supported the Bureau's
position. (Memorandum DeLoach to Mohr, 4-25-60)

(19) By letter dated 4-22-60 Mr., Walier advised that he
had taken steps "which I am confident definitely preclude any i
possible leak of FBI information from the source mentioned in our
correspondence. " (61-7582-4482)

(20) On 5-18-60 Allen Dulles made available for reading

1o Agent Papich a copy of | b3
bo
b7C
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Memorandum for Mr. Belmont
RIE: HCUA HEARINGS RE SEVENTH WORLD YOUTH FESTIVAL
VIENNA, AUSTRIA - 7/26-8/4/59

| (Hemorandum L'ALlier %o Belmont, 5-24-60)

. e T ety +

(21) At the same meeting on 5-18-60 Dulles raised a
question as to whether or not it would be appropriate to have a
letter from the Bureau spelling out exactly the current status
of the matter. The Liaison Agent informed Dulles that there did
not seem to be any reason for the Bureau to write any kind of a
letter because we had kept CIA fully informed. Papich further
pointed out that in the event Dulles or any gther CIA official
had any question concerning past dealings with the Liaison Agent,
the Bureau representative would be glad to review and reiterate
statements previously made. Dulles stated that he could not
remnember every little development which had taken place, but he
felt it had been recorded in CIA files. He agreed that a letter
would not be necessary and if there . were any questions, he would
gogzagt)his subordinates. (Memorandum L'Allier to Belmont,

~24-60

(22) On 5-24-60 State Departiment advised us that.
it was still checking into the matter and had not yet reached a
conciusion. (Memorandum L'Allier to Belmont, 5-24-60)
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‘ &q" Mr. Callahan
- ¢ Mr. DeL.oach _.
June 8, 1960 Mr. Malone -
Mr. McGuire
MR. MOHR: O | Mr. Rosen
. ) L Mr. Tamm
RE: CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Mr. Trotter e
ARTICLE IN "READERS DIGEST " Mr. W. C. Sulhvan
¢ Tele. Room
In connection with-SA Papich's.memorandum m‘;s :“g; o
of June 3, 1960, concerning CIA's participation with Y
' ReaQ?r s D1gest in.an article concernmg Soviet Espionage,

‘Gene\Methyin and ChucR\Stevenson have called by FBI
Headquarters on four di rent occas;ons in. connect;on with
this matter. They have been given material similar to that furnished

various friendly newspaper sources: regardfng FBI cases. They
have indicated the article will concern both: fore1gn and domestic A)&%ﬂ
N

intelligence and that the FBI will, of course, be given credit.
They indicated they had con31derable dJ_ff1cu1ty in getting any
information from. CIA. .

. :: Respectfully, _
’Ts v} -

B N
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1 - Mr,- Parsons - —

1 - Mr. Belmont : C :
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1 - Mr. Papich
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i For yeuar infermaticn and faturo 1
juidanco, thero is sot forth the follewing infermaticn cbiaired .
throuzll Liaigen channols. . - _

- |
b3 - ’
" has beon described as a quiet recerved dndividlual
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7 ha* haon chardacterized as a “chargort wae £01ilcys patlers in a

nmoro agoressive masner. Lo is a type wat night be inclined ic
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" NOTIE: The. above observations concerning Ryan and Natsios were LA
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+ “UNITED- STATES GOVER{L)ENT . D ’ j) ParsorE
M {3 s A t a};\g Belmont
o emorandum L =
| L ot B
! TO : Mr. Belmont DATE: June: 9, 1960 Tamn
1 . W‘.g.esrullivcn —_
} . . / ' . Tele. Room ;
FROM R. 0. L'AllierZ ) e |
: CONSTANTINE BROWN 8 UNCLASSIF \) ? ~
- . . SUBJECT: "WASHINGTON STAR" COLUMNIST '5%5_1_5_3__ ocoBY %b NLS/Epro0 D
L /é{ . INFORMATION CONCERNING 368/ -
27 On June 7, 1960, Mr. and Mrs. Constantine Brown invited

my*wife and me to dinner at their home, 15 Fourth Street, S. &.,
Washington, D. C. I became acquainted with Brown while a331gned
at Paris as Legal Attache. Brown frequently came to Parls in
connection with his newspaper work.

Judging from comments made during the evening,. both

Mr., and Mrs. Brown hold the Director in high esteem and appear

to be sincere friends of the Bureau. Obviously,however, the
CDB”owns believe President Zisenhower has unwittingly permitted the

Central Intelllgence Agency (CIA) to formulate our foreign policy b3
and this is dangorous to tne future security of the United States.
hey feel that CIA nas become sort of a "Prankenstein" and_dllen-
Dulles, Director of CIA, a man of good intentions, is a prisoner D.c
of ambitLioUs andyplnscrupulous "intellectuals" who control CIA. |
fle cited| | "the man responsible for the U-2," as
an "egghead™ economisf who has no respect for the US takpayer.

- wdh Ulee D.C—
Mrs. Brown related that she recently became acquainted
with'a French writer, Suzanwe Labin... Reportedly Labin,, a socialis(;f

has recently written a book concernlng communism in China. She
/ is attempting to have this book published in the US. Labin is

da well~known authoress, having written "Staline le Terrible" y
5 The Terrible Stalin), a controversial booxc. Mrs. Lao:m claims

she is anticommunist, but dMrs. Brown tnl e 1is a
; ’ W2 W, 3583

£ ot
{ \ Brown related tnatE%el(l)&s know ”
(c( tcacne at the #rench Imbassy in ‘Ias‘nngton, 35 fg)g‘1%010ng
't:Lme and believes him to be very unfriendly toward the Bureau. |
\ According to Brown, every time Baube is able to Speall uncompis- ',
mentary of the Bureau, he doe$ so. Bufiles reflect that during 1943~ 44
} Baube made extremely critical and derogatory remarks concerning the ‘ ‘
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Tolson e
Mohr

PAISoNns mmmmein

Belmont e
Memorand o —
Malone —
«  McGuite
o IR, %@JRE DATE:  6=20-60 Tamn
' . <o ;x%uesrulllvan —
. ':‘nzle Room e
FROM . . “ingram e,
L. E, IS‘HO MAT‘ONCOFNTA"“ED Gandy -,
HERE!E 1S uacwsst I QuINLSIEPID0
SUBJECT % OF RECORDS DATE 3 b a) r
;4.EMPLOZEE 8o

4 |Gentral,
Intellzg_nce Agency., phoned Agent -20= nd requested

permission to view our general indexr and at that time observe
the utilization of Shaw-Walken gray stéel wobble block cabinets.

According . to| |he had learned through Mr, Leonard
of the Shaw-Walker Company oj'the.FBI's znstallation of 3 z 5 index
cabinets. He was so impressed by Mr, Zeonard s description that b3
he requested the opportunity to visit the FBI and actually see the s
entire installation. He stated he is presently attending @ school bic
at Archives and will be in the vicinity of the Justice Building
Monday through Friday of this week and would appreciate G short
tour merely to see how the Bureau's index is set up.

RECOMMENDATTON: : « S

: In piew of the above it is recommended that AgentE;::::]
meet| at noon on Tuesday, 6-21-60, and take him on

ﬁhgzi_igyz_ﬁerely to view the phiysical layout of the general indezx,
employment with the CIA was confirmed and nothing

derogatory is contained in the Bureau s records regardzng him,
(3) ,y] Ml:;\d 404»/ QQ,\
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TO. MR. L'ALLIER {¥e\ DATE;, 6-23=60
FROM S. J. “PAPICHM ﬁtE.té gsogm'g!ozscsﬁmwnso b3
/ : ) S
SUBJECT: D

V1A ’
INFORMATION CONCERNING g,/’

on 6- 21- 6‘o|
that the captloned individual is a CIA employee.

She 1s a

graduate of Clark Unlversity in*Massachusettsrand_has_nnnasinn‘
to contact people. cently

made an accusatlon that

0
| CIA _advised

d at
| had used cIlassified Government information in the prepara-
ion of

f a thesis.” This allegation.was passed on to CIA and
that Agency 1n1t1ated an inqulry.

stated that
thesis in connectlon w1th
,degree at t

|has been working on a

er-attempts to obtain a Masters
) itv.  She has heen nrenarina .

ladvised that CIA has examined

thesis in detail and found no. evidence of any classified
1nformat10n being used. i

stated that he.was calling this to the_aiiéndﬁinﬁ
ince a report has been received that

of the Bureau
allegedly would contact the FBI.
ACTION:

of the Nationalities Intelligence Section.

S5y

JP/nmn IJ\
(5) Y

1 - Mr. Donahoe
1 2 Lisson g, G201
1 - Mr. Papich EC-G% e

This information is being d1rected to the attentig&lééﬁi
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' UNITED STATES GOWefRNMENT ' - i Parsons
* - Callahan H
- Memorandum_~. A R —
. N - ’ @‘ ¥ McGuite _
. ., 3" —— P Rosen
To “: Mr. Belmont DATE: 6-28-60, - oouw Tem
¥ ~ P . . Lo N ‘/‘. .‘:.: Ofer
Mm : Mr. L'Alller ) , :_rg b7C a latam
‘ L ALLINFORMATIONCONTAINED 77, =
C &2 : B IN1S UNCLASSIF 23 .
, HERE INLSIE00 z
¢ . SUBJECT: TE J): {3000 8Y 2 /
Rl m— Srn =
LI NEW YORK DOST" T
. ‘QJ INFORMATION CONCERNING
e . w . .
S A * Cla,—auvIsea Agent Papich on June 28, 1960, that the
“ ' -~ TFollowing informatio i : ’
=
+* . T -asked that the Bureau be informed.
ok b ] [y
* ' 2]
%" .- On June 28, 1960 | of the "New
* v .= 3 York Post" called on] who handles press °
Y &2 | relations for CIA, and stated that he was in the process .
o of- preparing a Series of eight articles concerning CI4. b3
! T i the course of this conversation with b6
' e made the statement, "I understand that Te ns bic
f‘n‘s hell between CIA and the FBI are not very good." i
i == y jemphatically informed that, "There is .
5 closest working. relat!: 1P and .coordination between .
R “/ |.[the FBI and CIA and that on important matters Dulles and
« /5 | V9. Edgar,Hoover frequentlv confer, " ‘ . '
wa /d’ﬁ"&\&‘ 'w*m/.f‘xﬁa- Qo . %Z‘L‘s_
. Accoxdshg to\ Cdid{not m <é any 94
. further commentY ont th} s parcticular point. \|CIA icipates R
that the articles concerning the agency will be of a ' g,
- derogatory nature. No information has been developed %
L |.concerning the content of these articles. | stated (\f
w - that if any information is developed of interest to us, ‘ 35,
& the Liaison Agent would be informed. é, R §OTED~ ‘
R , x
ACTION: . NOT RECORDER ‘
e ; 133 JUL 61190 N
- ; For your information. - ,
Y y \ / N\
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L unest vemi~

faire en France ;
Allen DULLES §

le chef des services
d'esplonnage  américains 1

Une dénfohe de I'agence
Associated Press annoncait hier
au’Allen  ODuiles.” le chef des
services d'esplonnage améri.
cains  (Central Intelligence
Agency), est .arrivé Bonn,
auwll ¥ a .rencontré Adenauer
et QU'IL AVAIT SEJOURNE.
PREALABLEMENT A PARIS!

Qu’est venu faire dans notre
oays: ¢e; personnage qul-a joud
un rdle de tout premier vlan
- dans ["affaire.-ds .lavion U2,
P’anpareil abattu-le fer mar au.
dessus de I'Unipn Soviétiaus ?

. Au cours de sa récente dépo-
sitlon‘ devant la commission.du,
Sénat américain,’ lo  frare de
l'ancien secrétaire, &’Etat Fos-
ter Dulles a cherché i Justifior,
on le salt, ‘ces raids d’esplonna-
&0 au-dessus de i'Union Sovie.
tiquo, C'est lui qul- insplra la
-campagne déployée dans’ toute

une série de nubllcations amé. (

ricalnes,” comme « U. S. News

and: World Report » nouri les Vv e eec o vwmemmmn e,

RMATION CONTAINED 1
Ay CLASSIFJED

U
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renrendre. ‘Allen Duiles cstime,
en tout cas, au’ll importe aue.
lourd hui de renforcer, & partir

de pays comme la Norvésge,
I’Atlemasgne occidentale et aussi
I France. les activités do
« renseignements » en-direotion
de I'Union  Soviétiaus et des
pays de démocratle nopulaire.
Allen Dulles, compte.  utiliser
voltr cela les bases américal.
nes et les stations de racdav
) dont les U. S. A, disposent dans,
) notre pays. Il convient,24 c¢a

propos de rappeler au'une tiste
des postes de radio trouvée «ur
Jesrestes de 1'U2 et dont nous
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Flaier | 5
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prouve aue Powers nouvait, se
mettre en, relation aveo des<ba-.
ses amérelcaines-se trouvant. \n
Mosslle. '

Co « Mosello Gontrol 307.9 »
aveo leauel communiquait: i'a.
viatéur . ésplon ,n’est-il pas le

On concolt, dans ces condl.
tions. au’Alien Duiles n’a nas
manaqué de sujets d'entretiens
au cours .de’ son sélour en
France. Mais aul ne mesurerait
tout le danger aue présentent
semblables machinations . nour
notre nays ? JRCS l%\,.
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X% YLecal Attache, Paris (66-128) August 1, 1960

.,

Director, FBI (62+50750) e é O &

. RCLATIONS WIGH TIL GONTRAL * REOISTEREDIMATH:

INTELLIGLNCT ACIECY (CIA)
ALLINFORMATION CONTAINZD

F““’&‘“‘%'T 000 o DAL NLSIEPI00

LR i
Attached is the transiation which you reguested by letter

dated 7/26/60,

K}

The contents thereof, where pertineht, must be reportea.
under appropriate ceptions and afforded whatever inves*bigative

=
o g #l attention is necessary.
w =
é Z; 3 u “Disposition of the foreign-language material submitted in

2 ©1 +this connection is set forth below: /

’ Roturncd horowithn, /257 ‘(g. ‘

1-5> Toreign Liaison 'Un‘JJ:/mLthout enclosure (rouj:g ithrﬁugh for

Callah 2 M : A rev1ew)

alla cn....___,

Delioach .
Malone
McGui’xe

~ 1 - Mr. DonahoeA{;,‘t d:v.rect with enclosure) . ‘;(3;:
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TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH

"LYHUNANTITE® ("HUMANITY")
Paris; France
ﬁleFORMNWONCONﬁ“VED

lSSUEAﬂF JULY 19; 1960 : HEREINIS NGLASSF
DATE 200BY.. o " INLSIEPI100

ALLB Y DU“LLES' . 3es69%

~ (¥ho. Sfill Is Chief of American Bspionage) R

PLOTTED WITH SECRET S.S. SERVICES

The last anti~Soviet spying missions undertaken by
the U-2 and the RB=47, rénind us 6f the important

< role playéd by the Central Intelligence Agency

(0.I.A) in the United States: This Adency dirccts ~
the.speciai services of the Uhited States.

The mhn ‘who ‘heads the Agency is ALLDN DULLHS, the.
<. brother of the late FOSTER DULLES:. An act as
hazardous- as, thé mission of thé spying plane flying
. over Sov1et~territory fifteen days before the
o .summlt‘meeting, can only have béen wundertakcn on
ST %%s gr%ezsy Pilot EOHERS directly depended upon
> vt e skle - .

ALLEN DULLES -and. his tien, fnrthcrmoro, systematicalxyAﬁ
support the military policiés of ADENAUER and

STRAUSS, thic Bundeswehr (Hational Defense) Minister.

It is by no meaiis more chance that there is a -
.connection-betwesn the sabotage 6f thé lessening of
tension, the sgteady strengthening of Western Germany
and. ithe underground interventioa of ALLEN’DULLES.

Seietinn

_ (Tronslator's Note: Nories appéar as in original text.)

TRANSY ATRN RV ' Y SP : : - Y6
: pafsAgel N7 v } . b7C
. August 3, 1960 RS Nas g . | - ‘
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o -unconditional sdrrénder.

paeE - - T

© Aétually, ALLEN DULLES is infinenced by a past
‘which governs his present activities. - The

.conriéctions of the DULLES brotheérs with German
financial groups are genorally known (among the
German groups, there is thé SCHROEDER garoup which
abundantly financed HITLSR). ‘These connoctions

" weré maintained through the Iaw firm directed by

the DULLES brothers.

" Another fact is iee@?knoﬁn, .Namé1y§giﬁuﬁﬁ DULYLES

was one -of the fain responsible factors of the
dmerican espionage services (0.5.S:.) in Europe
during thé war, From January 15 to April 3,

©- 1943; he wad in Genova and in Born; Switzerland,
- During that time; he had sorie singular talks with

g

Prince MAXIMILTAN EGON HOHEHLOE, a reprosentative .

- of the S.S. Secret Service.

| Itlbbugd be. assumed that ALLEN DULLES was acting
= on orders from Washington and that he was looking

for contacts. with UITLER'S possible. adyersaries,
in*sgita'qﬂgthe fact that the S.S. Commandeeaes -

(si¢) (Translator's Note: It seems implied that .
the S.S, Command was -entirely devoted to HITLER,):

Today; however, it-ié clear that DULLES ywas plotting - .

with the Nazis for. thé purpose of -breaking the
allicd front and of sabotaging ROOSEVELT's ‘policies,
ROOSEVELT energetically regjected the orientation .
suggested by ALLEN DULLES, At the -s2me time, the
President of the Unlted States reaffirmed that.

the, paramounk -aim of thé -Aanti-UITLLR .coalition was

Unfortunately for DULLES, tho.fondness for ‘séribbiing

which affected the Géstapo has played him a nasty
trick. The specigl archivés of the §.S. have beén
found., Thesé archives, contain a detailed roport

.concerning his ‘talks and this repoi't does not leave

any doubl whatsoever regarding the philo-Nazism of

. the C.I,A. Director General,
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- At the very first, DULLDS said to his inter-
o : locutors.‘that e has "had enough-to 1listen s
: . continuously to outdated politicians, to emigrants
and to Jows animated by preconceived feelings.”
He stated that he is glad to speak flnally to
sonmebody serious.

‘On 8Several occasions,,ALLﬁN DULBES manifosted .his
., -anti-Semitic feelings; such feelings are widespread
- .in Amépican leading circles, - :

' .- 'Then, e said that in hig opinion, affer the war,

"the German statc nust‘continue {0 exist as a factor

. of ordér and ¥ccovery; there is no question about
Gerpan dismemberment and Austrin shall not bé
:detaéhéd fron Germany,“ (...‘..)

| "It appears that Mr. DULL ()

[ . . N -

,(&) BULL 1s thc pseudonym of DULLBS—-RM (Translator'g'JF

. o Note: The letters RM.could be the ifiitials of the
- o author of the~article, one RDGER HﬂRIA)

st s

e - i

.~ accepted the German pretentions to industrial
.- -hogemony in‘Euroge.

We -shall now see that the American interlocutor
© was not only pro~Gcrnan but 1hat he favored‘Nazism*.
‘aS Wello

. - fi' "My, BULL does not reject national socialism and’ e

______

its essential ideas and -acts S¢ mach as He rejects
Prussian militarist (ss..s<)s Ther; BULL gpoke
about national socialism and declared' that, in -
spite of all his respect for HITLLR's histaric
Value.q,.," .




- KALTERBRUNNER. repiied: = .
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Another cﬁaracterisiic in"fhe'precediqg logical-,

chain is the. following: .

"Mr, BULL 1is ii excellent relations with the T
- yatiean,® SR - ;

Assdaede -

Thié»ig.a small part of thegﬁé&elé%ions £pﬁhd'in-
thé archives .of the ‘6th.-Bureau of the S.S. Central-

‘ AdministratioﬁfOf’the'Reiéb‘SEcur;ty’ﬁhich was .

Y % A d d

- HIMHLER'S -ospionage center,

. There was a hint of thesé operations which were
taking place behind the back of the fighters, on: .

" the occasion of the intefrogation of Goneral . -
KALTENBRUNNER; HOIILER's aide, General KALTENBRUNNER

~was thé head of all the cong¢entration camps. At -
the Nuremberg trial, he was asked by the lawyer.

KAUFFHMANNG

"*ﬁbny'I‘am going tb mention DULLES. Were you

directly or indiréctly in contact with himp®

-

"Yes, T was in contact with him, through HOTTL,"

As. a matter: of fact; HIMMLER and & small group of
his aides understood as early as 1942, that the
mar was turning badly. Thus, they had the idea
that they could save German imporialism and their

~oun skin by trying to break the anti-HITLER

‘t}o_él,ii’cién. YHow did theyinténd to gg' that? By ;’,L -
giving to understand to theé American leaders

" =~wifho- were more or:less divided by German infiiy ‘

trations -~ that the énemy Wo. 1 was the Soviet

- . Union; if Gormany was rclieved on the West; it

could press with-all its strength against the “
Eagt-for tho common -good of the West. This would
have certainly extended the war from thre¢ fo -

five years!

L h




However, in his talks with Prince HOBBNLOD, ALLEN
DULLES was compelléd to zcknowledge that it would
be difficult to make understand this monstrous
reversdl of alliances to the people who were
fighting., He recognized that "Washington was very
dissatisfied with Great Britain" where <. & public
opinion was voéry combative, ctc.

%,,;‘*aﬂ-z:ec T
Today; “the universal aspiration for peace rust be
stronger than all obstacles. Eowever, ALLEN HULLES
is still functioning.‘

He knows that'in confornity wzth_the cugtom, the

' Goverrpent may be ¢ompletely different in 1961,

after the presidontial elections. DULLES and.
his supporters can conclude that they have merely

- a fei months left during which they can operate
" the infernal mechanism ‘which they still control....

Nothing can enbarrass thén more than to -expose -’
to lxght,their undergrouhd maneuver§. ,

Apnspanatan B

‘The- Héro of CZech resistance,sJULIUS FHCIK, nobly

warned us on the ¢ve of his execution by the Gestépo,
in Jung 1943, a little after ALLEN DULLES!' treason:

“In life, there are no syootatqrs;v

"The curtain ‘goes upe _
»“Hen, I 1oved you. Hatch'"

waadays, hundreds of mnillions of men are on ‘the
Jookout throughout the world.

s/ ROGER MARIA

%
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BEST AVAILABLE COPY

~ ‘\ s .
:' v THE FOREIGN SERVICE Q

OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

American Zrbaasy
Peris 3, France

1
‘ {\/J Dates July 26, 1%60

“~\ZL0: Oirector, FBI
\%me: Lezat, Paris (66-12 l
Y

~ Subject: RILATI N3 TN THE CRITRAL TNTCLLLFENCE A3D70T (CI4)

———

O

Attached herecto iq an article whlch ayp ured in the
/19/€0 isaue of "L!ilimanite,! French cormunict dﬂily newspaper.
It is felt that this artaele, whichh for the must ;art relates
to ALLEYN DULLED3Y operations in Swibtaerland Auring ‘Torli Wor II,
is of interest to the Dureau and werita translation.
It is requested that the pariz Office be furnished .~
a conv of the translation,
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OPHONAI fORM NO. 10

=

SUBJECT:

LIATSON CONTACT

On July 26, 1960, Inspector's Aide|
while inspecting the Resident Agency at Harrisonburg s
Vi inia, learned from SA that |

Central Intelligence Agency (CTA), is hospitalized at
SA| }
recalling that was a particularly valuable contac

of the Bureau in CIA, stopped at |
on July 20, 1960, while en route

in .order to -pay a courtesy call
on He was informed, however, at the sanitorium that
[Was ‘making satisfactory progress and had been permitted
€ a

short visit to his home in the Washington, D. C., area.
He was expected back in on July 29, 1960

RECOMMENDATION: That this be brought to the attention of the
Domestic Intelligence Division for their

- information.
H. BEIMONT
J. F, MALONE
;: PAPICH
J. JENKINS
EX 109 |
REC- 10 4R- £4 7520 -360/ *
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Memorandum |
TO : Mr, J. F. MALON pate: T7/28/60 Tamm -

Trotte! e ’
W.C. Sullivan ... .

" b3 Tele. Room___;_
FROM : . Mr, R, K, MOOBE& T
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Memoran c
'; BRJcGufxe
fo  : Mr. Tamm paTe: July 26, 1960 ¥_-
JUNE |G Saliven —
T ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED Tngtas
FROM ¢ R, L. Mil * MEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED Gandy —
DATE Q:lk:Qe00 BY p03L1 NULSIEFI00
Jesqay :

SUBJECT:, CENTRAL EAGENCY (CIA)
INFO TION ~ONCERNING

For the information of the Domestic Intélligence Division, it is noted
that]
CIA, telephonically advised Mr. Swartz of this Section on,
July 25, 1960, that

b3

FLED N, F = 787 — 22\ 7)

b3

| ladvised that he is preparing 2 memorandum for his
nontechnical superiors setting forth the above items as illustrations of the
high leyel of cooperatmn between the CIA and the Bureau. ‘
N n
It is noted that all of the above items are of interest to us.even
though no practical value has been obtained from them. Above disclosures are

b3

indication of the conildence whch |has

' NOT BECORDED = mmats s

e 145 AUG .4 1960
ACTION: '\ @ 2 AlG 3 10 <
This memorandum is subme&ednﬁen-the—miermation of the mestxc

Intelligence Division. $
», @ O

5 lf ZNIE, Jc%elmont (Attention: Mr. Papich)
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Orig.
Yellow
Liaison
Mr, Parsons
Mr. Belmont
Mr, Papi

ch
August 1, 1960
DY LIAISCY

1 b et et e ek

L.
-

b3

“Central Intclligence Afency
Washin.ten, D. C.

© ALLINFORMATION CONTARZD
R oo BORLINLSIEPIOD
Deat] | Ware Bl bacoosy BRGNS

36804/
. I have been advised that in the necar
g rfutg_xro you will be assuming a new assignuent at

b3

I an awaroc of the finc assistance you have
given to this Dureau in the handling of nurcercus

sensitive matters of mutual interest to the Federal
I}tureaa of Investigaticn and your Ageney.

y. I do wish N
o cxpress ry sincerc appreciation for your excellent ‘
cocperation during the past few years and I hepe
that your mew assignment will brihy much happiness to

ou and your fanily. ’ 7]
you and your family WA P
Sinccx‘ely—ywrr--‘ wm—— —_ «
19 AUG 4 196 068 X B
- . AN s
SJP:ba»?/Lff Py ’ a‘ * w — — ca Fe "‘ i H‘% }s—g
6) 4 See memorandum L'Allier to Belmc5t dated z ==
ozt July 28, 1960, re Central = <3
=/ Intella.gence Agency—"—Sor pas. ' - T




- BEST AVAILABLE COPY -

. . ) R b ; Parsons.:
v “THE FORE]GN SERVICE 'Belmont

'OF THE - -

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Amsrican Embassy
Paris 3, France

Tele Room S
F Mr. Ingran
Miss (x{ipf

‘August 18, 1960
li_Direcfor, FBI‘ (62—90750)

:vLegat,_Paris' - (66~ 128)
RELATIONS WITH TH? TRAL IWTFLLIGPNCP AGENCY (CIA)

e

’,:7'_: .

: o Thc*e is eqclosed for tbe dureau the original of a

transiation of an srticle which appeared in "1'Humanite," the

A \French‘Communlst Party: newspaper,on 7/19/60 regarding ALLEN.
E DHLLEB, Director of CIA.

,»—-.—-
T

, ’,‘This iskbelng furnished'for the information of the
~ Bureau. R . ' . = o

,,’_«
5

A c@py of the. translation is be"nb filed inmsthe ‘
. Paris file and the original article in. Prench 1s belng ot
de&troyed“ -

RL2E < i 1') | -a:éLRlEN'Fcammusscm'rAm v |
2 - Bur au mnc ‘ LASBIF o -
1 ,‘Baris _ DATE %BY bl NLS EPI ez
‘War:imas... ’ 13&qu;L : Lo

(3) ¥ _%‘




TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH

ML ' HUNANITE?" ;%WLANITY")

a
Paris, France

ISSUE OF JULY 19, 1960

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

) REIN IS UNCLASSIF
ALLEN DULLES Siféhﬁmémemo

) ) . ] 3ostq
(Who Still Is Chief of American Espionage)

PLOTTED WITH SECRET S.S; SERVICES
IN SWITZERLAND IN 1943

'The last anti-Soviet spying missions undertaken by )
the U-2 and the RB-47, remind us of the important
role played by the Central Intelligence Agency
(€.I.A) in the United States. This Agency directs
the special services of the United States.

The man who heads the Agency is ALLEN DULLES, the
brother of the late FOSTER DULLES. An act as
hazardous as the mission of the spying plane flylng
over Sov1et territory fifteen days before the
summlt,meetlng, can only have been  'undertaken on
his orders. -Pilot- POWERS d1rect1y depended upon
the C IA. - | -

- —-

ALLEN DULLES and his _men, furthermore, systematically

, : support the m111tary ‘policies of ADENAUER and

v - STRAUSS, . the Bundeswehr (National Defense) Minister.

3 It is by no means mere chance that. there is a

! connection between the sabotage of the lessening of

Lo tension, the\‘steady strengthening of Western Germany
' and theé underground 1ntervent10n of ALLEN DULLES.

= - . i -
SRR -7

(Translator's Note: Names appear as in Sriginal text.)

o Lo~ %0756 -36/7.
% ENCLOSUKRE
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Actually, ALLDN DULIES, is 1nf1uenced by a past
which governs his present activities. The
connections of the DULLES brothers with German
financial groups are generally known (among the
German ‘groups, there is the SCHROEDER group which
abundant1y~f1nanced HITLER). gThese connections
were maintained through the*law firm directed by
the DULLES,brothers."

#
£

Another fact” is less known. Namely, ALLDN DULLES .
was one of the main respons1b1e factors of the
American espionage services (0.S.S.) in Europe
during the war. From January 15 to April 3,

11943, he was in Geheva and in Bern, Switzerland.

Durlng that time, he had some singular talks with
Prince MAXIMILIAN EGON HOHEHLOE, a representative
of the S.S. Secret Service.

It could be assumed that ALLEN DULLES was acting
on orders from Washington and that he was looking
for contacts with HITLER's possible adversaries,
in spite of the fact that the S.S. Command.....
(sic) (Translator's Note: It seems implied that
the S.S. Command was entirely devoted to HITLER.)

Today, however, it is clear that DULLES was plotting
with the Nazis for the purpose of breaking the
allied front and of sabotaging ROOSEVELT's policies.
ROOSEVELT energetically réjected the orientation
suggested by ALLEN DULLES. At the same time, the
President of the United States réaffirmed that

the paramount aim of the anti-HITLER coalition was
unconditional surrender.

SLILIILINYL,
WHRWW NN

Unfortunately for DULLES, the fondnessfor scribbling
which affected the Gestapo has played him a nasty
trick. The special archives of the S.S. have been
found. These archives, contain a detailed report
concerning *‘his talks and this report doées not leave
any doubt whatsoever regarding. the philo-Nazism of
the C.I.A. Director General.
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At the very first, DULLES Said to his inter-
locutors that he has "had enough to listen
continuously to. outdated politicians, to emigrants
and to Jews animated by preconceived feelings.”

He stated that he is glad to speak finally to ~
somebody serlous.

On several occa31ons, ALLDV DULLES manifested his
antl-Semltlcsfeellngs, such, feellngs are widespread
in Amerlcan 1ead1ng circles.

Then, he sa1d that in his opinion, after the war,
"the German state must’ contlnue to exist as a factor
of order and recovery; there is no question about
German dlsmemberment and ‘Austria shall not be _
detached from Germany." %......)

nTt appearsithat Mr. BULL (ﬁ)_;

v e v

(%) BULL is the pseudonym of DULLES RM (Translator's
Note: The letters RM could be the initials. of the
author of the article, one ROGER MARTA).

accepted the German pretentlons to industrial
hegemony in Europe.”

We shall now see that the American interlocutor
was not only pro-German but that he favored Nazism
as well.

"Mr. BULL does not reject national socialism and |
its essential ideas and acts so: much as he rejects:
Prussian militarism (......). Then, BULL spoke
about national socialism and declared that, in
spite of all his respect for HITLER's historic
values...." -
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Another characterlstlc in the precedlng logical
chain is the follow1ng. )
"Mr. BULL is in’ excellent relatlons with the
Vatican."

4
vy

33033082 92 -
FEIESEIEEN ¢

This is’a small part of the revelations found in
the archives of the 6th Bureau<of the S.S. Central
Admlnistratlon of the Reich Security which was
HIMMLER s espionage center.

There was a hint of these operations which were
taking place behind the back of the fighters, on
the occasion of the 1ntenrogat10n of General

KALTENBRUNNER, HIMMLER's aide. General RALTENBRUNNER

was the head of all the concentration camps. At
the Nuremberg trial, he was asked by the lawyer
KAUFFMANN:

"Now, I am going to mention DULLES. Were you
dlrectly or indirectly in contact with him?"

KALTENBRUNNER replied:
"Yes, I was in‘contact with him, through HOTTL."

As a matter of fact, HIMMLER and a small group of
his aides understood as early as 1942, that the
war was turning badly. Thus, they had the idea
that they could save German imperialism and their
own skin by trying to break the anti~HITLER
coalition. How did -they intend to do that? By
giving to understand to the American leaders
-~-who were more or less divided by German infil-
trations -- that thé enemy No. 1 was the Soviet
Union; if Germany was relieved on the West, it
could press with all its strength against the
East for the common good of the West. This would
have certainly extended the war from three to
five years!

A
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However, in his talks with Prince HOHENLOE, ALLEN
DULLES was compelled to acknowledge that it would
be difficult to make understand this monstrous
reversal of alliances to the people who were
fighting. He recognized that "ashington was very
dissatisfied with Great Britain" where *"< public
opinion was very combative, etc.

30,30, 80 87 30, 87,
F I St

Today, the universal aspiration for peace must be
stronger than all obstacles. However, ALLEN DULLES
is still functioning.

He knows that in conformity with the custom, the
Government may be completely different in 1961,
after the presidential elections. DULLES and

his supporters can conclude that they have merely
a few months left during which they can operate
the infernal mechanism which they still control....
Nothing can embarrass them more than to expose

to llgnt _their underground maneuvers,

e

The hero of Czech res1stance, JULIUS TUCIK, nobly
warrned us on' the eve of his execution by ihe Gestapo,
in June 1943, a little after ALLEN DULLES' treason:

"In llfe? there are no spgqtators.

"The cgrtainﬂgdeé up. -

"Men;;I loved you. -Watchi® . -

Nowadays, hundreds of millions of men are on the
lookout throughout the world.

s/ ROGER MARIA




Axétgwogmgoncomg&w 1

HEREIN.IS UNCLASSIFI

DATE _D-1 b-ocory égab‘mu)eemo
387

(65920750 (Bl

CHANGED T0

‘ b5- lblbayy-

SEP 28 1961
/R(u//sb

4528




|
|
l‘
;<
|
|
|
i
- ‘* ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED 1
; HERE! sgmm_ﬁ«ssm D, o s EPIDO
: | DATE. D:]b:a0o0 7Y £O3RT NLI
S | 3686492,
{ A“ _ i e et

ol

nCLOSUR)

LA30TO-3pp,

T A i
- - e - - . -t s e

- o

.y

—orprrpe T gwes -



oveg PSS A— PR
— — — -

- 3 . AR
-

. foooT

_/.a otpionat n':x._gmuo. 10 | @ ‘\3‘ . X‘ Q ;z o » ;l;g;sron_.‘.,.
UNITED STATES § INT S A
e ) /1

.
[

S R Parsons e +
\ ‘ ‘;%“3 i Jmﬁﬁ' ! % i Belmont i
. \ 3 Rk M Callchan
Memoraramm . - b
a 0.
. . MeGuinck
. : . * . / ) Rosen
TO : Mr., L'Allier [ paTE: September 2 s 1960 . ;:x::ar —
" w.C.Sullivan v
Tele. Room

s

< Ingram
Gandy

6/{" FROM :'S. Je Papici’M /

“ | VLT
sugEcT: DESTRUCTION OF REGCRDS /{,/ Az 2"‘*’/
from Me. Waikart to Mr, McGuire concerning action initiated by

_/*3%‘
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) to formalize signed agreement - p@
between FBI and CIA wheredby each Agency could destroy disseminated é“
information of the other Agency after a fixed period of time,

Reference is made to memorandum dated Ahgust 22, 1960,

/

informed| ]__I )
CI4, on September 1, ::3
19060, that the Bureau saw no need for any signed agreement. His \
attention was directied to the fact that over .a period of years |,

we have had ar understanding with CIA wiereby that Agency was at A\
liberty to destiroy copies of our material at any time providing the
Agency complied with Executive Order 10501. The Agent stated that N
he did not know of any instances or experiences which indicated 5
that this understanding was not functioning satisfactorily. The
Liaison Agent informed| that we would not be signing any new =
agreement and that we preferred to continue with the understanding a
which has been in existence for some time. a |

: - p3 -
[ lstated that his superior| had been s
‘ 3 ible for initiating the proposed signed agreement and -8 -
- | iwas now on leave for three weeks.l |s"ca"::ed that he, 4
nevertheless, felt that the well-established understianding was | S
satisfactory and he would accept the Bureau position as explained 3
by the Liaison Agent. He further added that.in the event anyz., z

question was raised the Liaison Agent would be contacted. )

_ The Lizison Agent also emphasized to[ ___ |that the CIA
official undoubtedly would appreciate that excessive requests by
CIA for copies of material which had been destroyed by the Agency
would be undesirable because of the workload which~could easily
get out of hand commented that he doubted very much that
there would ever be very many such requests.,

N <

ACTION: ‘ . ;
| For your information. éfz_:__f J 7 f 4—.‘: —

'SJP:ba?/ . - wmsgg?‘ »

(5) AL /C/)@ﬁ? "SR alocl? |

1 - Mr. McGuire W T ——
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| &2— 807 50— E)éf 2 IN THIS FILE SKIPPED DURTHG .

*SERTALIZATION.
. _HOV1Y 1960 -
L 224271
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DIRECTOR, IFBI DATE: 9/14/60

TO :
g“ﬁ?ﬁ{/?g\sm, WFO (62-0) E;;h
\ 7, o, ’
‘76\\ /SUB_]ECT: (FNU) | C LAITRAL 4 JELLIGES S8 /)Lu}cf:”v/

ALLEGED CIA EMPLOYEE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

memo dated and captioned as above, for the Bureau, conceraing

X; Enclosed are three (3) copiesﬂof a letterhead
K\\\\ information set forth below.

an_9/13i/a0 |

| |TI S. Department of Justice
agfeared at the WFO and furnished information to SA

concerning a ho alleged that gz

her hu that he works for the CIA in the L
P
; 3-Bureau (Enc. 3) AlL,
| C?-—WFO %, gfg’o Mm”sg""%%mo

WET:eas —6@’ .QQoaBZ -Qa-‘il&.’»é/@/ao

(3) Ct):g 8692y

) o ) b3 ;;Zf'
/05 e Re.3 L2-§0750-B6/b

Z%%a;—”‘ EX- 104

T2 SEP 16 1950
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT -OF YUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

In Reply, Please Refer to © - .

File No. . . -
. September 14, 1960
}MLlNFogm‘gexS%?;ﬂm . -
" BATe B30 Lga@mslmoo o3
368698J b7c
(FIRST NAME. UNKNOWN)I N
ALLEGED CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY: EMPLOYEE
INFORMATION CONCERNING
b6
| b7C
1 pf L '
Tesidence at) D.C.
résidence telephone L0 6-6071, and office telephone RE, 7—7500 —
‘Exten51on 2474 , furnished’ the folloW1ng information on
September 1k;- 1960' :
- On September 1&, 1960 he was dr1v1ngsto down
town Washlngton,ﬁp‘
" had missed. her bus
in They offered this individual a r1de
andrshe accepteds.~ i -
and P. . * B WRROR 7257
{* During the conversatlon which ensued, thT::-z_ssz.czman;;;__I D.c.,
who_identified herself as Mrs. (f1rst name unknown b3 -
of| -gave the following information: i?c
6”£WL‘ | Her husband is a‘Spy" who_works: for the Central
Washington, D.-C. I Fdld not know what his aetual
- D, employment act1v1t1es were and she gave him several martlnls
4L/’ occa51onally and. trles to get h1m talking about his JOb

She works. in| | Washington, D. €., ii the
She recently bought a
brand new Studebaker from a Buick agency on 14th Street,. N. W
b6

I heft this woman at. Volta Place and b7C
- Wisconsin Avenue, N. Y., and continued on downtown.

He described this woman as follows:

Namé: ) - (First nameé. unknown)

Race: - .White :
Sex. Female b3
Height: Five feet, one: inch bo

A~ 5697 P3G/ 5
’ENCLOSURE'” .




LEIRST NAME UNKNOWN)

i’ . ‘Vé ighti‘:

Buil’d;
Age:
Hair:
Skin:
Eyes:
Dress:

e

Personality:

this incident.

S
This documen
mcommendaﬁo

coentadns. neither

the FBl. It is the property of

the FPI and

is Joaned to your

o
it and ifs contents aré not t

distributed oul

e L 7« ween amene o

c‘};) L]

» 105 pounds

Thin, small boned

35 years old

Dark

Suntanned or dark

Not noticed

Neat and average
« GOOd_,, easy talker

‘ | desired that his name' be kept
confidential in this matter, but advised that he did not
mind being contacted by officials of the CIA concerning

ns nor conclusions of

agencyi

tside your agency.

B3
be
B7C

v

L3
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J,t ) - 9/13/60
AIRTEL
0 DIRECTOR. TB ALL INFORMATION COMNTAINED '
* ‘ TRECTOR, FBI » AHERE!&U%UNCLASS!FED o
FROM: SAC, WFO (LO0-NEW) 2.8 “’““""""f ‘
- - abseqa; | .4

FOREXGN SERVICE EMPLOYEES-

AND OTHER AMERICANS ‘UNITED

FOR SEPARATION OF FOREIGN POLICY

AND ESPIONAGE

SECURITY UATTER -~ . ‘ - O

INFORMATION CONCERNING C : QX A - -

" of a letterhead memo pertaining to captioned organization.

On 9/13/60,| I
_ Silver Spring, Inryland, contacted WFO and advised
he had recelvedthe enclosed letter on Monday, 9/12/60.
_ stated ho does not know how or why his name was
chosen to receive this letter, and can think of no instance
which would shed any 1igh1: on’ the purpose of his receiving
same.,

The original thermo»fax type copy of this ‘S{.ettqr :

] s enclosed for the Bureau. It iS5 noted that in the wpper
s *.  left-hand corner portion of the paper there is what a'iapears
- to be the scal of the United States. WIFO has rotuined a
" typed copy-of this lettor. , o \

(3> Bureau (Exxc.IQ«) e AN
1~ WFO ? - :‘ ) i )
FBG:em LT - %gt FERR ”

3 A

(4) ‘ 5@ . . ) . =
5% - YR
atnrEn \8 : . ‘: |

Lo

- 'NOT RECORDER'

< W | | _ 133 SEP 28 196U
. 33 Ty o
\ O3ULT 103 o

Euclosed herewith for the Burcau are eight copies
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"WFO 100-NEW -

WEFO indices negative regarding
[::::]and captioned organization.

In the absencd of specific instructions to the
contrary from the Bureau, WFO is taking no further action
regarding this matter.

WFO is making local. dissemination to G2-MDV,
_ONI—PRNC, and 08I, Fbunth.District, Bolling Air Force Base.
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‘ BEST AVAILABLE COPY . ‘

®ITED STATES DEPARTMENT O’JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to ' WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

File No.

September 13, 1960

YOREIGN BERVICE EMPLOYEE3 AND
OTUER AMERICANS UHITED FOR
SEPARATION OF FOREIGH POLICY
AND ESPIONAGE

b7C
n_ Se 13, 1860
I B ilver &prilnvﬂmmniwu
A& thermo~fax type reproduction of 1ch is set forth
below. This letter was mailed to 1n 2 plain white

envelope and postmarked washington, U. C., September 10, 19€0,
at v:00 p.m,

™he letter is as follows:

"Honest workers of the Department of State and
Yoreign Service are deeply concerned over the tendency ou
the part of the Central Intelligence Ageancy to take over foreign
policy Tunctions from the Htate Department.

“Ouxr Department has already lost to CIA a great deal
of its fafluence and control over JS foreiga policy.

“The CIA has burgeoned into an organization twice
as big as the State Department spending tremendous sums under
little or no supervision.

“In most of our diplomatic and consular establishwents
abroad hundreds of esplonage agents of the CIA are stationed
masquorading as diplomatic or consular officers.

“It is true that there is litile accurate information
but every oificer of the Department of State and every
officer of the Foreign 3ervice has heard something of CIA's
subversive efforts ia foreign countries and probably most
of them have some authentic information about CIA operations
in some particular case. Unfortunately, most of these
activities seem to have been blundering affairs and most, if
not all of them, seom to have resulted to the disndvantage of
the United States and sometimes in terrible failure.

ALL Wmﬂmcou:fméb
ﬁp S&F /Ep100
368 692,

ENCLOSURE

éJ* )d’/w"l



FOREIGN BEZVICE EUPLOYEES AND
OTHER AMERICANS UNITED FO3
SEPAZATICN OF FOLEIGH POLICY
AND ESPIONAGKE

This is whal we pronose:

'{a) That the esplonage activities be ao longer f
carried out from the protection of s gnupasniosk, legations,
snd commulstexm,

“(b) That if the subversive sclivities oi CIA in
foreign countries are to lLe continuwed at all, tihey be carried
out very, very rarely, be subjected to greater coutrol than at
present, and Le carried out more skillfully and secretely than
at present,

(¢} That lonpresy exercisce grsater control over the
activities of 14,

FOABIGN SERVICE FUPLOYEES AND OTHER AVERICANS
MITED FOR GLPALSTION OF IDJEIGH 2OLICY
ARD ESPIONAGES

This document containg ;
nejther
fecommendations ney conclusiony of

the FBI, It is
o B a2 ey o

It ond its contents ore not ‘ |
to ba
distributed outside your ageney, ‘

-2 -
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TO oM. BelmOnt(iﬁﬁvma/’/ DATE: September 15, 1960 . —Z _

( ‘ ’
M 0. L'ALL ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ~

) FROM R L'Allxer L HERE UN LASS!FégB

BATE -1l 8050 oy b0k NLS/EPI0

supjEcT: ANONYMOUS MEMORANDUM

Americans! is very critical ofCeniral Intelligence Agency (CIA) ..
and expresses particular concern over the tendency -of that Agency .

to take over the policy functions from the State Department. N
S . We were informed by the State Depariment that several’ E}\
of their employees received Thermofax copies of the document. ' N
Other recipients were local newspapers and foreign embassies. ,;;QE\
A State official expressed the opinion that the document may if\
have been written by a low-grade foreign service employee. ' <§;
4 On September 14, 1960, CIA, advised ©°° 0;5.
~ %hat Allen Dulles personally noted Thatl The contents of the
, “”Jdocument closely resembled information set forth in a pamphlet \
—dissued by _the Committee on I'0 eign Relations of the United States
© lIsenate in, June, 1959. stated that an examination of the '9*

Senate pamphlef disclosed that the .anonymous memorandum contains .\&
verbatim excerps from data appearing on Page 54 and Page 55 of the

pamphlet captioned, "Study of the United States Foreign Policy - (
Surmary of Views of Retired Foreign Service Officers,' published 2
by the Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate, June 3
1959. On the referenced pages of the Senate study there appears thd
testimony of an unidentified foreign service officer who eXxpresses

strong criticism of CIA.

officer is responsible for the mailing of the anonymous memorandum

or (2) some individual or organization ossib communist
?

. | supported, extracted the material from the Sen%;eﬁdoqument
. ‘ - -~ 9L

'{'-1':'4" .
Sn:ba% . Lu!w!.tt\,,‘
(7) : :

T
869 - ‘4 |
MATLED TO DEPARTMENT OF STATE /g,,/ 2~/

Reference is made to your memorandum to Mr. Parsons .
dated September 13, 1960, describing a document which has been ‘\\
circulating'in the Washington, D. C., area. The document, . t\\
purportedly authored by "forei service employees and other ~

, § j

o . CIA is now épeculatinggﬁhat 1) former foréigﬁ service gg
| 3
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Memofandum L'Allier to Belmont .
‘Re: ANONYMOUS MEMORANDUHM b3

Ny

--MATLED TO DEPARTMENT OF STATE

|inquired if the Bureau was conducting any
xinvestiga Tom oF the matter. The Liaison Agent advised that

on the basis of information received so far, we found no reason
to initiate any investigation. However, we would be interested
in receiving any information coming to the attention of CIA
concerning instant matter. (If, by chance, this were a Soviet
or a communist project, we naturally would be;interested)

ACTION:

State has indicated that it is following this matter

- closely in an effort to identify the :authdr of the anonymous

memorandum. On September 14, 1960, the Liaison Agent directed

the attention of the State Depariment to the reported similarity

of information in the anonymous-document with the above-described

information appearing in the Senate pamphiet. 5%3
i
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supjEct:  CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ‘3862 gé F -/
" CRITICISM - = | ;

On’ September 13, 1960J , Central Intelligence

Agency (CIA), confidentially advised Agent Papich that Allen Dulles
and other CIA officials are becoming increasingly upset over 2 : )
.‘l ngave of criticism" directed against CIA, Much of this started ;ZE;\

after the U-2 incident but in recent weeks there have been other
attacks against the Agency, Some of them stemming from the
Martin-Mitchell case and differences with the House Committee on
Un~American Activities. pointed out that the recent f
Washington Post editorial calling for a "harnessing of intelligence"&ﬂ
has suggested to Mr. Dulles that there may be an organized campaign .
against his Agency. He made such an observation shortly after Yy
viewing a cartoon, a copy of which is enclosed, and which appeared {,
4n the August 30, 1960, issue of the Louisvillie Times. Dulles . !
was shocked that such a cartoon would appear in an area which does XX
not have the reputation of being a pocket or center of communism,
b

—

O3]

confided that these attacks against the Agency
\have led to several conferences among the officials for the
primary purpose of which etermine what could be done to
counteract the criticism. does not know of any specific:
program that may have resulted from these conferences, although. - -
some officials are suggesting the possibility that the Soviets -
may be planting stories in order to divide and ‘disrupt o
United States intelligence. . .

. ACTION: : ' ﬁ
ﬁ ‘ /? "
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